CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
APRIL 6, 2023
6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes — March 2, 2023

(1) D-23-3 8844 Project, LLC is requesting Architectural Review,
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 9000 Liberty Pkwy. The purpose of this
request is for a new building. The property is owned by 8844
Project, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES

MARCH 2, 2023

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman

David Giddens
John Wood
Jeff Slaton

Joe Ellis

Jeff Slaton
Chris Pugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mae Coshatt

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

MOTION

D-23-1

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for January 5, 2023 were presented for approval.

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for January 5, 2023 was
made by Mr. Slaton and 2" was by Mr. Slaton. Motion as carried on a voice
vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh— yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Mr. Wood — yes Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Slaton — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

LANDSCAPE REVIEW

Dmoney$ is requesting Landscape Review for the property located
at 4565 Pine Tree Cir. The purpose of this request is for a new
landscaping plan. The property is owned by Dmoney$ and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new parking

lot.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes
Scott Deason was present to explain the plan.
The Board agreed with the plan but suggested changes.
MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review for 4565 Pine Tree Cir. with the

addition of hollies was made by Mr. Pugh. Second was made by Mr. Ellis.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh— yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Mr. Wood — yes Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Slaton — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

ARCHITECRUAL REVIEW

D-23-2 Patrick Crabtree is requesting Architectural Review for the
property located at 1401 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this
request is for a renovation to an existing building. The property is
owned by Patrick Crabtree and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new deck and
minor cosmetic changes.

Patrick Crabtree was present to explain the plan.
The Board agreed with the plan.

MOTION  Motion to approve Architecrual Review for 1401 Montgomery Hwy. was
made by Mr. Ellis. Second was made by Mr. Slaton. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh- yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Mr. Wood — yes Mr. Ellis— yes
Mr. Slaton — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 2



3/15/23, 5:52 PM Record DRB-23-3 - ViewPoint Cloud

Design Review Board Application
DRB-23-3

Your Submission
Attachments
Guests (0)

®@ Design Review Board Application Fee
®@ Administrative Receipt
© Planner Review

Engineering Review

Fire Marshal Review

Building Safety Review

City Clerk Review

Presentation to the Board

Decision Letter

Your submission
Submitted Mar 15, 2023 at 5:50pm

Contact Information

Joseph Jamgochian

Email address

joseph.jamgochian@perkinswill.com

Phone Number
4044437466

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.com/track/9591/submission 1/6



3/15/23, 5:52 PM Record DRB-23-3 - ViewPoint Cloud

Mailing Address
1315 Peachtree St , Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Locations
1 location total

PRIMARY LOCATION

11000 LIBERTY PKWY
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35242

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Owner of Property

Name *
8844 Project, LLC

Address *

1000 Urban Center Drive, Suite 501
City *

Vestavia Hills

State *
AL

Zip Code *
35242

Phone Number *
205-969-3755

Email *

emclean@medicalpropertiestrust.com

Billing/Responsible Party

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.com/track/9591/submission 2/6



3/15/23, 5:52 PM Record DRB-23-3 - ViewPoint Cloud

Name *
8844 Project, LLC

Address *
1000 Urban Center Drive, Suite 501

City *

Vestavia Hills

State *
AL

Zip Code *
35242

Phone Number *
205-969-3755

Email *

emclean@medicalpropertiestrust.com

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name

Bruce McEvoy

Address
1315 Peachtree St NE

City
Atlanta

State
GA

Zip Code
30309

Phone Number
404-443-7675

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.com/track/9591/submission 3/6



3/15/23, 5:52 PM Record DRB-23-3 - ViewPoint Cloud

Email

Bruce.McEvoy@perkinswill.com

Description of Property

Subject Property Address
9000, 9092, 11000, and 8060 Liberty Parkway

Property Zoning Classification
PUD-PB

Subdivision Name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
Lot IN

Reason for Request

Check all that apply

Preliminary Review

Landscape Review
«

Architectural Review
4

Final Review of Materials
4

Other

Detailed Explanation

Final review of new construction office building prior to permitting.

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.com/track/9591/submission 4/6



3/15/23, 5:52 PM Record DRB-23-3 - ViewPoint Cloud

Process

Check all that apply

New Building
v

Renovation of Existing Building

New Landscape Plan
v

Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan

Other

Detailed Explanation

Affidavit:

| do hereby declare the above statements are true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly appointed
representative will be at the scheduled hearing. Simultaneously with the submittal of this
application, | am hereby submitting a notarized affidavit signed by the owner of the property in the
attachments section of this application. NOTE: Applications cannot be processed without the
notarized owners affidavit.

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or owner
representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent the
project to the committee.

General: Provide three copies and one digital copy (pdf format) of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned in with the

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.com/track/9591/submission 5/6



3/15/23, 5:52 PM Record DRB-23-3 - ViewPoint Cloud

application. Drawings shall be folded to size 8 2" by 11"

1. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.

2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,
window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and
caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container size.
Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.
c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designed for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of parking
spaces.
d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.
e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.

City of Vestavia Hills, AL

Your Profile

Your Records (/dashboard/records)
Resources

Search for Records (/search)

Claim a Record (/claimRecord)

Employee Login (https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.io)

Portal powered by OpenGov

https://vestaviahillsal.viewpointcloud.com/track/9591/submission

6/6



sz0zove
G3LLNENS NOLLYOITddY

Quv08 M3INZ NoISIa
STIH VIAVLSIA

NYTd LNOAVT
31IS TIVY3A0

TV ‘SlitH BlA}saA

AN3IT0 TVILN3AIANOD

JOVXIVd LIS ATV 301440 FLVHOdHOD TVILNIAIANO

S0
e
znun
B

)

WoopAqr .

SUAANIONG

airg

h 4

SN

dVIN ALINIOIA

1530

A ALza

AVMMYY ALE38IT

00719 =344
030 ONIYHYd
\ S133HS S3I¥3S 1'XI L133HS 33S - ANITHOLVIN

X S133HS SIS Z'X0 LIFHS 33S - INITHOLVIN
\ \
\ \ 4007410 do¥a

// B NSs

VA wosi9=3s ;
\ 030 ONDRIVd \/

00279 = 344 004 Qe
00669 = 344 4004 N
00649 = 33340074 LS} N3QUYO MIIA

£8°219="138¥1S 40 dOL f/
ONIM 301340 /i

/ 00'2%9 = 344 40014 Q¥E

00°€€9 = 344 ¥O0T4 ONT

\ 00619 = 344 40014 LS}

Y €8'219="13 8v1S 40 dOL
ONIM ALININY

Z




SILONONIMYIIOHOS 100 LFIHS 335 ¢ Il [}
E ouIONOLOMISND 10 s s | | comovemos sus 30
sosunn VARV ALNIEI 404 JOVHOVA TYNOIS DLLIVHL SLIS 335 7 il NS 0LV 0350008
SA100 TR YOAAN T304 100 L s+
H TNV == B e
cwozay
§ | R
£20Z94'E NOLLOZLOYA TIV4 AMVHONAL i K .
ILUNENS NOLLYOITddV — ;
QY¥V0d M3IAZY NOISA — O e —
" WIAV LSS (1v130.335) SNIAYE —_————— e e —— .
Rorpiriyied
(HLNOS) NYd ANZOT 1NOAV AL — — — —— — — — — ——
1NOAVT 3LIS (39VHOVd TYNDIS Dlddvil 33S)
% e S 3301 C500m
SO0
2 O H
=0O°
3=
s 3 S
18T — —
=z owovs :
= o a0 330 ] somiova IS o 338
@ = —_ — — - AR vl as0oN RS VL RdcH
> Lo s
=FZ . b..\ P T -
oo T , \ i _
> g | =/
m ;
q
zT 1 £ , \ <
35 O mf : : £ b A e w/ £
(@) H 5
3 -
A | &
o H (
B SomiovdSHLN 314 s
o o Lo o S S
N2
A A \
W 3 e
_._._l_ / \7 N0 0 St
¢ f
NOLVIEO:N TOLLOOY 804 W14 WM ) &
o HOLYDOT TV 40 d0L NI OL g
40 401 1NKOHS T &
- 30 40 43 INZD FOWNOV FNNINIC: 7/
% 30 "
- Sha8 30078 T NININO3S Y0V TM40 LN GITVLSH 3 0L \ " Vowoas auzsonon s wiz0 w6 335
—_ NOUDALON T S0AL 50109 3104038 NSO 40 L334 W08 0 P Z P eSS
WL HONON g .
o O SETAEL S1  GSD S Ssco s Sriotd o 1200 NG
£
m 5 Pas
L
m o
> e
A g
504100 "
(7, s = g i 001
= v o 8
— "ONIEVITOINOLLONKLSNOD 40 SUNIT K
m &
SNBRTONOLOHLNOD 0517
o g
\ E:
V &
o (NOLLYNSO:
NMOG OT0H ¥04 TI¥130 338)
PLR e
4
3
@ /
m T
~.
/@- /sn/
BEREREB - wweasio )
BEEIEREH @ (o0
2|2]2|3|2 N, WOOTHNOIWIS0S) BN G3500ud
HEHHH f @ oMV LY LGN 2 _
AN ~a, @, 301 TIHVHOG O SL3N G350408 0L HOLIG NOISH3NG
Y ¢ THAN 7308 TIHANONOLYIO1 10 NN 03
- . Vi 30000 TS YOLOVHINGS 3O SHL LN 39V
'NOLLYWSON| TYNOLLIGAY 04 SNY1d 3OYNIYHO ONY ONIOYYO 335 & /4 Ve FUNLNS NI GITIVLSNI 38 OL B4ND 3UNYEO JuNLNS — . ——
HOLYD01 T 40 0L ANINVRO) Y, — PR
40 40151 MRS T S NOLY307 800 3 1504 TGS w \
A38IL 40 ¥IIN30 TOVHOV TLI NI GITIVLSNI 381 NIV Y0018 TV ¢ ~ /
@ %
30 / ~ §
AR 5 e 3008 T R0 T 0oL . \
AERBHERE NOLLO3LONA TIV4 34AL 40100 30 40 38 TIVHS 3004 T SPONNIINGD 30 1334 3os s § " /
HEEEE WL OO ~ %
HEIR I s (NOLLVISOANI NMOG 0TOH \
§|§ B8 SO0 339 it
LTVHISY INHOARING @
e
§
N
Y
@ /@
/ H
1df NO NOLLYO0 84N0 3 (090 133K 335) \ 3
00 3OV)OVd SIHL NIHLIM FOVIOVd TIVM ONINIVL3 313ONOO 'NOLLYWHOSNI TYNOILIOQY 404 100
LS5 0L U0 355 Ui \ LN SSioN NI 31 35
| 3110335 S| NI
w \ "ONYITONOLLONKLSND 40 SLINI
I [eFSrvaval (090 1338 335) —
. . . S 10 SIS P
NTIONOLOISND 10 ST PR N L e I ~a
\ orszsezs ~
OO OO $04 1 3 @
HOLYDO1 TV 40 d0L NI OL ) .
40 40151 NHOHS T 5 «
L 404300 SOV RN CITVISN 330 L3 R T SHINL3N SSHENNOLS T
™ 20, (5013345 335) e L N\
18 30078 T IO Y0V 10 A0 LN GITVLSH 3 0L 501334939 2 “
NOLLOZLOH TIY4 JdAL HO0D 3NO 40 38 Tivt SMONNLINGD 40 1334 JHYNOS 01\, T NN, -
ootz OO sy AN N
oSt o NSO YOS 30 TS T QSLIGHO3S 1M ENNLSN GSLGNG3 G3R0908S N L .
oul ‘aAgl N BN NN BN NN NN BN NN NN SN T NS e s — — — L IIIII1I{IIII
Woo pAQ MMM, T'10 133HS 33S - INITHOLVIN /& 5 @
% \
N G / !
3 %
. bl 8 4
~ A | 3
SuaaNIoNa > \ 5 \
aAgl % | ]
N o )
%, &) g
N AN | §




52079
NO ONLL33N 840 404

sz0zove
G3LLNENS NOLLYOITddY

Quv08 M3INZ NoISIa
STIH VIAVLSIA

(HLYON) NvId

I
N

| /
ﬂ S N—

1N0AVIaLS 1’19 133HS 33S - INITHOLYIN /
F ‘ONYITINOLLONALSNOD. . f/
< 0 i sosin a0y
[ (o] H N
o H T NN == W,
2 Z
& = BT e Tp——— TV ONINIVLZH FHONOD
=~}
Tm NOILOSIONS TV RO —o—e
=z
@ =
» 4 (wiso 335 v
> = ey N
= LN HNOILIOOY 504 Y VN Y ONOVE0 335
o anaom tnoav aus NOILYOOT T 40 0L NMLIMIOL L8 T 201 100000 TS SOLOINGD
Q 40 40 SINHONS TV SO NOLY301 B
[ 3L 10 S3INAD AOWONE LN GITVAS 380
m
a8 9007 it
= VNG TV 04 100 L3348 335 NOILJFLOHd TI¥4 J4AL B0T0D 3N 40 38 TIVHS 303 T SIOTNNGD 40 1333 FH¥IOS 01
5 oW B

JOVXIVd LIS ATV 331440 FLVHO4HOD TVILNIAIANOD

S anovaoay
¢ Anovaoay
Z- nnanaoay,
- noNagay

5202:6750 [5000 NOILONALSNGO NOILYONNO3
e
s
awnw
a0

sivaubuz
feimonas pue I
“aul ‘aAg

HYOTYSHIA 38 TV

— v%\
@\é
7/
& —
%\ , 7
@\ \w
%\ \Jm
w\ #
/ /
P 4
L5345 8 310N o /
ONRYONOLINHLNGD 40 &
/ /
Fi
%\ \%
%\ &
/ /
& 5
/ /
& #
/ /
¢ »
@\ %\
@\ %\
/ /
{ §
) /
4 5
JE VA
eo\( e E\%
e M\
/
£
/
5
/
5
/
g

(sNVIdTiLONYLS 338)
TV ONINIYLS

NOLYRHOSNI TANOILIOQY ¥4 920 ONY 520 S133+45
o113 O - —

¥ ONY NYd 336 %030 0

LA T SNNYLS SONROHS

(s Wanionis 336)
TV ONINIYLZY

SN Id MLONKLS 336)
TV ONNYLS LZHONOD

WOLLX3A HLUI TV ONINIVL3 SSONROHS

T ONNYLRY

e
@vTos LN

00299 = 344 4004 Q¥E
00°€€9 = 334 Y0014 ANC
00619 = 344 40014 1S}
£8'219 =13 8Y1S 40 dOL

ONIM 301440

A\\@El WHNLONKLS 36)

203044 40 NOLUSHYIL HIOONS
NI TIVHS HOLOVINOD

/

[ S

(sNidTrinLONMLS 338)
T ONNIYLZH 313ON0D

(sw

(sMyid anLoNKLS 3361
T ONNYLRY

/ 100 L33HS NO 6¢ 3LON NOLLTIONIQ
336 ONEYITINOLLONKLSNOD 40 SLINN

(shid TenonKLS 338)
TV ONINIYLR

TV ONINYLRY

\ - —
\

(090 13305 335)
I TV ONNYLZH 313ON0D

100
335 ONHYTONOLLINKLSNOD 10 SLINN

N

;oL T

00'2¥9 = 344 ¥O014 QYE
00°€€9 = 334 ¥OO1d ANT
00649 = 344 YOO LSL
£8'219="138Y1S 40 dOL
ONIM ALININY

/
7
m\
|
5
w‘
,w
|
5

/“\«»J

120 13345 N 0B TNV 35 O /
a0 1Y TS
UYL SHONROHS




CONFIDENTIAL OFFICE

Perkins&Will

VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION SUBMITTED 3.16.2023

FOR DRB MEETING ON 4.6.2023

perkinswill.com

WL ST




Perkins&Will

1515 Prachioe SINE

e

PROJECT

CONFIDENTIAL OFFICE

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35242

CONFIDENTIAL CLIENT

KEYPLAN

ISSUE CHART

AXON VIEWS

‘SHEET NUMBER

A20-01

i
i
I

/5

@ NW AXON VIEW

W 18955 £202S1E




1515 Prachioe SINE
PROJECT
KEYPLAN

ISSUE CHART

AXON VIEWS
SHEET NUMBER

CONFIDENTIAL OFFICE
VESTAVIAHILLS, AL 35242
CONFIDENTIAL CLIENT
A20-02

e

Perkins&Will

@ SE AXON VIEW

W 979ES £202S1E




= » £8 £98 5 w o8 = z = 73 % H
= £ H ] 8 S = g g 2 |8 O |3
S : ] © 8 ] 3 ] T 5 o |
; Z £ s 2 o g w = 2 £
2 o E4 o 2 5 1 H
o3 3 s & 3 2 P o H EH F =) 5
° £ g F = = < EH 5 N H
(") 5 5 3 <3 5 E E E g z
H 3 4 £5 & = = = H
(= p 5 H 2 s & F & H
— H 1 H g £8 £ =} z = 1
K £ g |- 3 H T o T s N
s S B B : g £ 3 :
[J] : o8 ¢ S o 4 H
o oo 3

@ SW AXON VIEW

W 0055 £202S1E



©0D1IB| SAI3NISX]T "G
80D.I3] 8AIINDXT JaIYD ‘Pl
9204I8] JOOISAQ UBPIDY "gL
82DUIB] SSBU|I9M 2L

uss19 Bumng ‘1L

900148 uondeday ‘oL
90DII3] JUBAT 6

uspipg9 MaIA ‘g

|uD7 sseddy alld L

SS90y OJIAIRS ‘9

SOLIUJ UID °§

10128UU0) ‘¢
$$900y-Bunjind ‘g

uiojunod ‘g

ozZD|d Az L

upid 9}is

Buip Bunjing

soopdg 210D

seopdg usdQ paibys seopdg Bulisypy

soopdg pasoppul

Buip Kjluswy

Buip @opjdji0p

Aomspaog Ayieqry
woly pup 0} AN[IQISIA SHSON
o6pry 1911409 Y61H

SMaIA Bulpunouns jus|jeoxs
Yim paip o]} A|2AnDIaY

a5 Buip|ing |pap|

Yiod Ayunwwod
21NNy 10} PoAISsald

abpry A

F S

MaIA A3]|pA PgDYD) Buoq

UOI}DWL.IOS JO S33404



www.Ibyd.com
LBYD, Inc.
Civil and Structural
131108

i 0V
e 20-15v

JOVNIVd LIS ATV 301440 I1LVHO4H0D TVILNIAIANOD

v siHemsen || o 7.5 E 2 .3
IN3I19 TVILN3AIINOD g%% 58 o8 gl
ESZ|EE 25 g7
U
| g8

\
IVHAE
Il
7
I

|
|
oy

QRN
NI

\

01 FOR A0

N

400
7/

i
i
Rl
(el

ALL CLEARING IS SELECTIVE.

7 LIMITS OF CONSTRL

~—— 01 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

10 DISTURBANCE SHALL

EPHENERAL STREAN

NN X
3 NN

7/

2
. \1\5“\“/,’,' 7
N W

el

et

W
i

L
W)

617,83+
619.00

- TOP OF SLAB EL

N

18T FLOOR FFE

WL Y

AR s
AHHRRRERINN

\ \\\‘ I §§3

e

Srglicmeadel

s
OFFICE WING

7
=617.83/
619.00 7 7/, .
00/, 1.

TOP OF SLAB EL.

~~7 1STFLOOR FFE
~ 2ND FLOOR FFE

|
il

2,

AN
NN NN
NN
AN VAN
Sl
N

I
N

RN
SN
\\\\\\\\\\

N \\

NN

M
WU N
\

7

4,

47

7

/)

s

!,
)
/

RS
AN
S

&

W
\
I
Wi
X

NS

0
1

iy e ! N
(N
T

W oN

“PARKING DECK

2
LRI
)
L
)N
o
W
s

‘leci LA\
ko A
\‘\\%%O\ .

!
\“’\

iy
[Nty
i1t
T
“;1‘}““‘\,\1“"
)
1171

e

lers Z -
LINITS OF CONSTRUCTIONICLEARING.

A
pile]r)
O <o
<o

OO

N

SN

IR
RN
Wil

/‘“ | |
l\“\\\\‘w‘w‘\“ l
TN
RS

\

SEE SHEETS C2.1 AND C22 FOR DETAILED SITE GRADING PLANS.
SEE SHEETS C3.14.C3.2 FOR DETALLED DRAINAGE PLANS.

SEE SHEET C0.1 FOR ALL APPLICABLE GENERAL NOTES,
SEE SHEET C0.1 FOR CLEARING NOTES.

I
! HJ‘Q}\{

Wy

Wil
W
Wiy

i

>

o

LIBERTY PARKWWAY

7

i
N

i,

\

LIBERTY PARKWAY




Ve
G3LLNENS NOLLYOITddY

Quv08 M3INZ NoISIa
STIH VIAVLS3A

(HLNOS) NV 1d
ONIQVYO 3LIS

TV ‘Sl BlIA}SaA

1N3170 TVILNIAIANOD

0w

cazane

80LiEL

SUAANIONG

aAg

h 4

UNOLNOD HOT¥IN
¥NOLNOD HONI

anaoa1 oNaves

SIONONEIID

[— o

'STIVLIANYd LNIOAVTNO GLONSY
SNMOQ GTOH ¥04 INNOIIY TIVHS HOLOVIINOD
'$30V49 TYNI4 3LYIONI NMOHS S3aVi0

Y




G3LLNENS NOLLYOITddY

Quv08 M3INZ NoISIa
STIH VIAVLSIA

(HLYON) Nv1d
ONIQVYO 3LIS

TV ‘SlitH BlA}saA

AN3IT0 TVILN3AIANOD

JOVXIVd LIS ATV 301440 FLVHOdHOD TVILNIAIANO

o g

S0-18v
0V
w-15v

eazane
i
e

WoopAqr .

SUAANIONG

airg

h 4

TV 40 oL e

wowoaronN  ——w0i—
¥NOLNOD HONI

ango= onavee

NOUYAFTS 1065 e

'$7IV13A/NYId LNOAVTNO Q3LON SY

SNMOQ Q10H ¥04 LNNOJJV TTVHS ¥OLIOVHLNOD
'$3AVYO VNI 3LVIIANI NMOHS S3AVY9

-
\%
<

AN

e e e e

— e -
€70 133HS 338 - ANITHOLYIN

‘310N

T— —
05750 =

=

g W=D
r

00279 = 344 40014 Q¥E
00°€€9 = 344 ¥OO0T4 ONT
00619 = 334 40014 LS}
€8'219="13 8v1S 40 dOL
ONIM 301340

00°2+9 =334 ¥OOd Q¥E
00°€€9 = 334 ¥OO14 ONZ
00619 =344 4004 LSL
€8'£19=13 8Y1S 40 dOL
ONIM ALININY

s N e

Pl
ooy E _ -
T SNy e ELE

3 el e \
‘ ,,, w//\% / E?o.

S S

TS




10-S071

HISNNN 133HS

SININIOUVINI
NVd ONILNYd

AN3I72 VILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 VILNIAIANOD

pppppp

Mg sujIsd

,,,,,

,
N
FRR
e 3
D .
N S N
3 //,
A
>

R

Q

NN 2\ £ T 7
4/ , 7
/ R /% i 7 4
N L o
N Y £
5
O N N R
> \
W N /
NN 74
Y \ A
X L
N A
X} N\,
\& \
LY
N < X\
T A
}
) \
. 5 i
D 1
N a2\
=¥ P § \
= 3 A
- i
=
)
\

RO

/W//W// o7
g /&W%///Wnun X //

D
7

NSR 69///4«/

Tezozmie



s s 12028

2¢0-501

HISNNN L33HS

SININIOUVINI
NVd ONILNVd

18vHO IS

AN3I72 VILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIANOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON

AINO 30N3¥3434 404

FR00E YO AR | 7 S0 0T 651
9T Busseubls3 var

) ‘spiag Wensiog oggBul

9625 0 SN 0020 S P S Bt
S Y

Mg sujIsd

L0z

o

o

ssesae
XINOWIG00H

_ NVId ONIINVId

Ertarty

Mo >

w4 33

==

a—

W Se6E T E20zvIE



I s s 12020

€0-501

HISNNN L33HS

SININIOUVINI
NVd ONILNVd

Jul
100 28108 soquiny qor
£2029'% NO ONILI3N 840 404

£20791°¢ G3LLINGINS NOLLYOddY

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
STUH VIAVLSIA

18vHO IS

AN3I72 VILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIANOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON

AINO 30N3¥3434 404

001 —‘
NV1d ONILNY1d

3008 v e s
9T Busseubls3 var

404 W8y 571003 enpeni o0)
g

osa0s 009 wssen
09108 0d oy 0G99 217
) ‘spiag wensiog oggbul

o0z ams oS 50067

ep——
T ez ansopu3 1

0216 4O BUEOG 207 IS RIS 0D NN T

o0 ey
INIS sampesq Sic)

IM8sUjIsd -

N
= =
1 — X
4 B
e f
Py T i
XIN GNYI0OM L
|
s
v on
sum
e
s
o
soom
TS
sww
o
s
N
sy
o
i
o e
i
1
|
s
e =
o a
. o 2}
T —
2 =
| !
B
j
i
pE : B
X ¥
c X
A iz
id { :
¥ % =

W zreEt oz




s s 12020

0=

0=

0-501

HISNNN L33HS

SININIOUVINI
NVd ONILNVd

soquiny qor

NO ONIL33W 840 804

£20791°¢ G3LLINGINS NOLLYOddY

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
STUH VIAVLSIA

18vHO IS

AN3I72 VILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIANOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON

AINO 30N3¥3434 404

5500 YO ) 7 0 051
oM Busubu3 v3r

osa0s w6009 wssen
509108 0d oy 0919 212
) ‘spiag WEnsiog oggbul

60216 4O BUEIOG 207 IS RIS 0D NNz
U] SRR

Mg sujIsd

NVTd ONIINVTd \C

X 390008

L\

//l

sz
Xinawooon

==
| B
B

7

2/

==

?ﬁ

7

/

oz
X 3503O0%E

wo.r
TN [0
wo.z
TS [0
oS

T 0T [0

L ———

N\ WA

NVTd ONIINVTd Wk

L

o |
coow |

" g

s[4 5

N SBE T E20zviE



0=k

NVId ONIINYTd W

s s 12020

S0-S01 , g

|
I
! 7
SLININIOUVINI " y \-...
NV1d ONILNY1d | /S 7]
| P i
| P 7]
Jo
Z A
A ~
\
T \ =~
A\ //////////// =W
a - ~
lﬂ% TN
3 = i
\ ==
A A ™
A A
A ]
A 5
\, & 2
A A

wwwoanssl |7

§§§§§§§§

by
\ s

X

N

(e . \ R
) @ S A ﬁwﬁ == S »/,/N/“,// ./////

RN —

|
|
|
AN3I72 VILNIAIINOD ”
|
|

=

e

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

QNI2-T e

=m P NN s sy A %

301440 TVILNIAIANOD

i o T,
B _
103royd -«M\\‘..‘ [

xxxxx W00

Mg sujIsd




NV oz_t,,_.iﬂ.n_“@
90-S071 "
INNN 133HS "
JNIOUYINT "
'V 1d ONILNYT,
- N ////////////M&/MMMW%&%&%%“%I

P = \\\A/,////////////V///%//
91440 4NOD P = /& //./W./ ; W@s% % Eo
PPPPPP = =AW o ———

E———

~
=
i
L
=
e
S v/

P ¢///A%ﬂﬁ/// s AWIW////%///)///// ,M/

S

Q %Mﬁ//%m////%//%///////w/é//w/%// ///M//M//x =

. //M/// ) «N / \

%

N\
-

M8 SUPIISd SASNSAS N W Esda = " " "




I s s 12028

L1-G071

HISNNN L33HS

S30VH¥3L 400y
= NV1d ONILLNY1d

Jul
100 28108 soquiny qor

7 NO ONLLIIW 830 803

Q3LLNGNS NOLLYOMddY

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
STUH VIAVLSIA

18vHO IS

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIANOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON

AINO 30N3¥3434 404

5500 YO ) 7 0 051
9T Busseubls3 var

o0 y
NS Sampesq Sic)

Mg sujIsd

001 =)
| kdog 1SYT €0 TIATT- NV1d ONIINVTd @

0=

swan
LS

1SV3 €0 T3A3T - NV1d ONIINY1d

sz
WELS

3

W 90071 E20ZvIE



I s s 12028

cl-s01

¥3BWON 133HS
S30VH¥3L 400y

= NV1d ONILLNY1d

EAIT

100228108 soquiny qor

£2029'% NO ONILI3N 840 404
£20791°¢ G3LLINGINS NOLLYOddY
Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA

STUH VIAVLSIA

18vHO IS

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIANOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON

AINO 30N3¥3434 404

9005 VO e | S B 90 T
DU

0004 AN ok NN 7 103 Henpeor 00k
poddeong

]

509108 0d ooy 0919 212

) ‘spiag Wensiog oggbul

9528 Y0 AN 0020 9 P 1S BOCAE

9608 YO Ry 03 8N 583 8030 B L1
T Busesubuz ansopu3 108

0216 4O BUEOG 207 IS RIS 0D Wz

0 ‘s34 uesuor

06 9 Ry IS Samend 15k

GIS0E VO SR G525 N IS HBLEH 0001

29008 vo ey
5620005 35 i S0P 006
0] Py VL3S QS

19808 ¥O ‘R 00018108 315 33Eed 121
201 'S92005SY PUB 2200 e

SINVLINSNOD

NS Sampesq Sic)

Mg sujIsd

001
1S3IM €0 T3A3T- NV'1d ONILNY1d b

001

§0 T3ATT- NV1d ONIINV1d

W 1071 Ez0zvie



e s 12z

LE-G01

YIBWNN L133HS

3INA3HOS ONILNYTd
aw
oz —

£2029'% NO ONILI3N 840 404

£20791'€ GILLINGINS NOLLYDITddY

Q¥v08 M3INZY NOISIQ
STUH VIAVLSIA

1HvHY Inss!

AN3I70 VILNIAIANOD

2v2SE TV 'STTIH VIAVLSIA

301440 VILNIAIANOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON

AINO 30N3¥3434 404

008 U A B s T 51
9T Busseubls3 var

50001 AN oA N 22 003 fenpRc 01
poddeong

05305009 wospen

£08708 0d PE0N 0OCSUEO 6212
1 SRS 1UEINSU0 LOREBL
o826 vo sy 0020 S 7
) Suofeesg ey

902 ¥ Y 00 4TS 583 0 LR Ly
oM sz nsop3 108

02150 BB 202 TS RIS 0 NN 2
) S0

0525815 3N P P 055
Sy oSty

L)

I IS Peag i

SLE0E VD A 52U M IS HOLRH 001
Bussufig Gunsuog s

55205 35 01 STUEAOH 055
0] Py VLIRS S

19608 ¥o ‘e 003 8105 315 3
201 'S92005SY PUB 2200 e

SINVLINSNOD

esd 1021

Mg sujIsd

NUOHDNG VNG|

VNVINIONYD SNNYRY|

oanaIn v Nevi|

NOIO HYHONINEIG 3HL OL 3ALLYN SLNYI 40 LSISNOD ATIVHS TIM ONLLNY1d 34¥0SQNY)

R

S30I0HILSOUIY WAHDLISKIOd

STIVNIDHVIN SIN3LIORYA

[ STIETE?)|

wvsaNmow Mot SOOIV VNETan

W

Nigoy v

IS 31aana saoom|
S
Gasaua savd] SISO STIOTHOS|
Wis3ne s3ms 31| S AL NNIHYa035 WNIBAROVEIHOS|
S1v0 aoow | WO IRINESYD)

[ sssves] OO IINER0N
AOOIA LNoTa
VHoHGNALOY S Nonmisu3d

VI0ZNDNIND SNSSDONZHLNV]

T14VIN YONS NOOW LSINHVH|

314YW 038 151 OL L1Ing|

L1SY101 11In8, WN¥ENY ¥3V]

INIVSS3T MOTIZA VNIIOYY|

I [EETTVYOITE)
3L131vd INVid ]
NOID3H Ol 7 L
INILYNS3I03dS| NMOHS SV o 21 898| Wwo.2 3341 TIVNS|  33MLWS| se2
NOI93H O 7
INLYNSIIDIdS| NMOHS SV o 2 998 W0.z| 33H1NINIDIAS TIVWS| F3HLdSS| 2v
NOI93H O] 7
INLYN SII03dS| NMOHS SV 2 898| 0.5 Ano| v
NOID3H Ol 7
INILYNS3I03dS| NMOHS SV 2 sl 898] WO 3361 WNIG3N| 338100 21
NOID3H O]
INLYN SID3dS| NMOHS SV i 2 %8| 0.9 3361 398v1|  33¥191] o)
NOI93H O]
INLYN SII0IdS| NMOHS SV 9 01| w3NIVINOO| “WBSL 8N4HS 30uV1| 8NHHS 91| v8L
NOID3Y OL 7
INLYN S3I03dS| NMOHS SV #1 02 898 v0.9| 3I3YLNINIOILS IOUVI| IIHLdST| S
3341
nps =] 2kb SINIWNOD ONIOVdS | Qv3ydS [IHDISH] 100" 321S NOLLJIHOS3a 3000 [ALD]

(S3381) 3INAIHOS ONILNVId

<sauen>] XIN ONILNY1d GNYIGOOM] XIW ONYIGOOM
N3350 H3dIW3S WOH LYW NMOED-38d| IYANNA3S| LYW NNG3S
<salen>| XIW 4008 N335D SAISNILNI XIN GO INI

<seuer>[ H3AODANNOHD| IS 28€Sk

<sauen>| XIN IAODONNOED XIN 0S| 4S v6'699¢]

XIN 45|

<sauen>, <seuer>| 3OQISWOOHE| LI EE6VOL

<seuen>| <sauens| AVHL.9] 3 26'GeLEl

SINSWAOD 375 | SIWYN OIZILNII0S JWYN NOWNOD! 3000 2
IINAIHOS ONILNVId

W zhOR Ee0zvie




ze

aio-Liv

HISNNN 133HS

NVd
@3NOZ L0 73N

Juu

100 228108 soquiny qor
T = T
£2029'% NO ONILZ3N B0 404

£20791°C GILLWENS NOLLYOMddY

Q¥v08 MIINZY NOIS3a
STUH VIAVLS3A

1uvHY Inss! @

NVIdAY

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD
2v2SE TV 'STTIH VIAVLSIA
301440 VILNIAIANOD

103r0¥d

WO weN 52 100 Aenpe0sg 001
g

e 00t

Mg sujIsd

000 031 301016 SHNOHZ

X
el U0 ajoukay 19ays SalEAPU| >>>

Y3GINNN Ad S3LON
NV1d 30074

UIONOD 40 0L N
NOLLYIRIOAN 30VRS3L 3

S3LON TVHaANTO

NV1d 0074

-®

R S

© o
]
N

=

NVid G INOZ 10 T9AT] b

[y g g g g g Sy g g

)
]

|

7

|

7

Y L0851 e20zE



s s 1 e

J10-LLV

HISNNN 133HS

NVd
33NOZ L0 T3ATT

1uvHY Inss! @

NVIdAY

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD
2v2SE TV 'STTIH VIAVLSIA
301440 VILNIAIANOD

103r0¥d

Mg sujIsd

ISV 30VNIVS0 0L NGOV S30%dS LV SJ0LS TEHM 301084 2z

uelg uo ajoukay Jous sajeatpul >>>| O

=g

NV1d 3 3NOZ 10 T3A31T }

)

Y3GINNN Ad S3LON
NV1d 30074

S3LON TVHaANTO
NV1d 0074

N 6s202) ez




ze

aco-Lv

HISNNN 133HS

NVd
@3NO0Z 20 13N

Juu

100 228108 soquiny qor
T = T
£2029'% NO ONILZ3N B0 404

£20791°C GILLWENS NOLLYOMddY

Q¥v08 MIINZY NOIS3a
STUH VIAVLS3A

1uvHY Inss! @

NVIdAY

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD
2v2SE TV 'STTIH VIAVLSIA
301440 VILNIAIANOD

103r0¥d

WO weN 52 100 Aenpe0sg 001
g

e 00t

Mg sujIsd

----::-4”.-

ueid uo ajoukoy 10ays sarealpul >>>[ O

Y3GINNN Ad S3LON
NV1d 30074

UIONOD 40 0L N
NOLLYIRIOAN 30VRS3L 3

S3LON TVHaANTO
NV1d 0074

1

COMPACT

|

|
-

¥EL [|comevel

peeccede e e e

—————————————— - -

COMLYEL [|CONBVEL || CoMbYEL

|
|
H_
|
|

NWIdaINoZZ0 AT L)

WY 9L0R 11 E20zE



ze

320-L1LV ATEENVAAREIEIG

HISNNN 133HS

NVd
33NOZ 20 13ATT

W CENCTENOCD ) &)

100 228108 Soquinn qor
T = T
£2029'% NO ONILZ3N B0 404

£20791°C GILLWENS NOLLYOMddY

Q¥v08 MIINZY NOIS3a
STUH VIAVLS3A

LavHO INSSI @ 7~ =
(
, iR

e s

NVIdAY

R xfﬂz

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD

2v2SE TV 'STTIH VIAVLSIA

301440 VILNIAIANOD

103r0¥d

-

W03

WO weN 52 100 Aenpe0sg 001
g

sz

ueid uo ajoukoy 10ays sarealpul >>>[ O
Y3GINNN Ad S3LON
NV1d 30074

s

N\

T

e 00t

|
|
W
—er = === 1 ©
|
|
|

Qi 11 33
I vt e

@

]
——
[}
[}
[}
[}
+
[}
[}
[}
[}
)

MPACT || COMPACT || COMPACT

[}
[}
[}
[}
[}
[ R
]

B ettt bttt LT

COMBYCL || COnbVCL || combyeL

:
|
|

MPACT
WBYCL

UIONOD 40 0L N
NOLLYIRIOAN 30VRS3L 3

IA8 SUD}IS SILON TvyANID
IMgstiied NV1d 40014

W zieoe ez




ze

aco-Lv

HISNNN 133HS

NVd
@ 3NOZ €0 73N

Juu

100 228108 soquiny qor
T = T
£2029'% NO ONILZ3N B0 404

£20791°C GILLWENS NOLLYOMddY

Q¥v08 MIINZY NOIS3a
STUH VIAVLS3A

1uvHY Inss! @

NVIdAY

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD
2v2SE TV 'STTIH VIAVLSIA
301440 VILNIAIANOD

103r0¥d

WO weN 52 100 Aenpe0sg 001
g

e 00t

Mg sujIsd

el U0 ajoukay 19ays SalEAPU| >>>

Y3GINNN Ad S3LON
NV1d 30074

TV GISTIOVA 1Y GH .54 SEAY] OML ONISN INOGY 310N NY1d V330 00Y.

UIONOD 40 0L N
NOLLYIRIOAN 30VRS3L 3

S3LON TVHaANTO
NV1d 0074

@

]

- = ——————————————

COMPACT

|

COMPACT

f
NV1d @ INOZ €0 T3ATT b

W 00202 ca0ze




I s supag 12029

JE0-LLY

HISNNN 133HS

£
NV1d 3 3INOZ €0 131 |

NVd
33NOZ €0 13ATT

ﬁ

T AN

1uvHY Inss! @

NVIdAY

AN3I70 VILNIAIINOD

2v2SE TV 'STTIH VIAVLSIA

301440 VILNIAIANOD

103r0¥d

|
\
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
\
-

NOTIE 0L N30

==l

COMPAGT || GOMPAGT || COMPACT

annzs

1L

1"l COMPACT || cOMPAGT || cOMPACT

| compveL [ comsver [ comsveL

-
|

Y3GINNN Ad S3LON
NV1d 30074

o0 7y
IS sampesq Sict

IA8 SUD}IS SILON TvyANID
IMgstiied NV1d 40014

W sva0e ez




e sy 20z

L0-¥071

¥ISNON L33HS

NVd
NOILYORYI TIVHIA0

ELTY
100228106 Saqunn qor

£2029°% NO ONILI3N 840 403
£20291°¢ G3LLINGNS NOWLYOMddY

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
STUH VIAVLSIA

£2079°% NO SNIL33N 840 403
£20291°C GILLINGNS NOLLYOMddY

0E =

| waosz-+21
W9 1-¢
MO
(duq) ONIZIS INTVA Wd9 06 - 08
TTOMINOD JLOWTY Wd 08~ +2h
o WDzl -+8
- IE Wd98-0
2L | NdO +6v- 08 3718 Mo
| mosez-0 ONIZIS 3did OAd 0¥ HOS
375 | wowd 3did WHILYT
(sheuds) ONIZIS INTVA
TONINOD JIOWIY

awvos nanunorssa
O LSon
(013 'ONIGNNOYO 'SNNY 40 HLONTT 3
FHIM) NOILYTTVLSNI W3LSAS TOHANOO 3¥IM-OML HOH SNOILYOIHI03dS
VoL s
"1-7I¥130 OL 3434 (NOLLVENDIINOD HVLS) SHLVd F18vD
SO0 503 WNIPSL T ST 38 OO TS SHOLSaNY
JOUNS 1-dST "HLVd FHIM-OML ONOTY (HILHOHS SI ¥IAIHOIHM) S¥300030
H 5 o o o
e S
4002 Y13 NI 38 TIM SOG4 NI OV SR T 2
08 AR RSN 1 S0 AN M G3INNON
SHOLOINOD LRGN LI 0¥ 0L S50NLS S T 9
S TG 33 01 NS SLINEOS Moo T 5
oGS o103
OAd 08 HOS 4 NIGATIVISNI 36 0L STV MIMORL T >
“(SNOLLYINO IV 3SOHL
sos3 i
318V0 22 J 'SNNY HLONT ¥IM
e
NS S SN E 33 40 S O 58 O 16V Smou Y ¢
N300 A NI SO
SO ST NOHO N SN ¥ SN O HOVUI0S
IN3IT9 TVILNIAIANOD (S71¥130 NO 314103dS SY)
unor naa ey
o
24256 W STIH VIVIS3A s
NS SN OL w0
(WdO 00001 40 V.LOL
- \iv Seon o s
S Ao V1G0T
LT SN RN SX08 SATA T 30 KRN0 TILOW SIS0
301440 TVILN3AIINOD “TIVHS ¥OLOVHLNOD NOLLYTTV.LSNI NOLLYORINI ‘NY3LLYd OINOITY LYIN
N 3oNvaR e 19T A, Sl
o
0L HOH YN SO 804 1335 375 T NOHOU0
sno e
1031084 S oN s oo oL
T 13 SO Y301 TN 3N O 103 oW VOSN3 oW &
SNt oo
, B E o o nbeavic
Loy LS oVLSS DNNG VA0S WNOLIGIY 05 300N
NOILONYLSNOJ ¥O04 LON OL AY¥SS303N 31 'ONIBNL dHA NI SAYHJSOHOIN TIVASNI TIVHS HOLOVELINOD ‘2
'AINO 30N3Y343Y ¥04 Y3LVM INIFOI SINVId
R — P inoad
4 T AL 3 ONY e WL DL
oL ISN SHOV4S SEINBONO
G500 JON ! TN GURGUD 14 SV 04 SIS NO RO DNENE I
SR

5000V I s S 7 S0 0T 51
T Sz var

S000L AN Wik N 2.0 g 01
poideyong

5200 0000 wspeny

509708 0d pe 0ASID 217

2 SEONES AP0 WgeB

6552 0" 0520 1 4105 6067
20 ‘Su0NEal) 298Nty

460 YO S 05 10 159050 S Ly
O B3 ansopu3 g

25 4O PUERO 20 A S 0190 N
] sEgeyog

siszs oA won e oy
u ‘soadseye

e —
IIMgsupEd

e —
o3 s i

ZR00E VO “Buihus.
-

9| 'PRY VBWIBS S

[T ———
——————

SINVLINSNOD.

M8 SuDIed

o
SousUaUIEw 5 j0Uo oy pue suoneBas uoneBL
o 'PUBLISP 121oM [PUOSE3 Ui SUOGEUEA 3U) WN0o92

14 1) SAEIUSSIZY 5 BUNO L LOTEUIPI0D

Bueyo pinod sa21s pue sU0RE20) 9K9a(s 9594} PaUAD

381N a2e Suelg uoReBu Sy ‘sesodind souasajas o) sueid

941 U0 UMOYS U3G 3NeU SUOYED0) 3M39IS AIRULIRIY (9K
. £

2q 1 s1UaLBlo 2dEOSpIEY J9pUN PaEtsu Budd LonEBL Y

‘P02 130193} § P390XD 10U 530 BGid 4 UBNOI)
Mol 1ol 05 paz1s o4 [eUs ocid eI “SBUII) PIOM 1UONOS

‘pa2111n 30 Aeus (seae Aes-uou) UoreBuu dip 9os pue.
(sease Aoa) uonieBu A2ids 10 UOTEUIGUIOD Seary dOLOOY 103

(puncsb oroge oneB) Apesodiuen pofeisu o
‘Sea1y 104G 0410 150 "B o UL Jouuny padojaRap ore suerd

20 P13 21341 (1019108 A S10101 “Aeads) uoneBun eids 2q
6

seoe

‘10N “sjons) 001 Uo Wi 02, pUE [aAa] PUNCIS Jo wd 57

001124} 0 110 ple oG 1/ WOISAS “SONEA U0 S3ONGP J09ANDS

“IALLVHYN NOLLYORSYI

SL-v01
133HS 338

~~g

€L-v01

€01
133HS 338

Li-b01 ,,
133Hs 33s | |
7N\ )

_ 133Hs33s

NV1d NOILYOIHdl TIV43A0 b

N




zzzzzzzzz

NVd

AN3I7D VILNIAIINOD

2h2SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILN3AIINOD

103r0¥d

ssssssssssssss

IMgSUDad

N . R 4%//””/// N ,,

N\

. O

= A N N b .,,. N\ v \ X . ,, o 4
\ N AR R X N N\ R NN N\ N

: N\ A ,, R N N N
s 3 \ ' 2 \ N W ,4..4...,« \ m&z , N , ) /%

Y, Y \ \ AN \ ) \ wm,/ \ .u \ \ N N\ - /

[ 2 .%. 7/ ™\ \ p - ~ N /v, N . N N
o 153 >IN/ (\ TN / \ N\ 4 W\ \ N
1.\ : : \ AN / SR

) 4,,”,”///,, W N
\Jao
Y

/ \ N . m,.vz,/, ///W/'//MM///

N ‘t\\ /
[
|
.
AN
.// //,,, .

.

NV, %

\ \ .,
: AN N )\ M
] y . d N\
o / \ | g v
,\ 7 «\,H‘ N ,,v ,,\ | Co N\ \
e VR 0 N o ) N
05 ° / \. < . MM RTINS «.. S &W@\
z \ \¥ QA
a0 \ A K ///,,,//,
a 7/ \ .
= [ S \ /
o :
o

O\ s




g sy 2z

0=
b

LL-¥01 NV1d NOILYOIddl

e BN 1y e e
Notvona yd ~ N N A 4 7

Z

ELTY
Lov 2z

2t | WD Sz +LL /4 N

WdD 21 -¢ 4 |

Mo \ -

(duq) ONIZIS IATVA 2 || W9 05 08 g -

| ounoosionzy | [T | wavoe iz 4 |
i 4

WO zL-+8
Wd9 8-0

/ ././4
RN

N
S
o’

AN3I79 TVILNIAIINOD

2h2SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

321440 TVILNIAIANOD
103roud . A
NOLLONHLSNOD ¥O3 LON / R /
'ATNO ONIY343Y 04 B ,, / A\
/A

" B WU/,//// /I\//ﬁ.rz///ﬁ/
S A -~
3 ! A B NS I
s 7/'// §; \\%%
N = S
//////// eSS e
AN =<5 =L
L =X S SR\ PO
NN 5 <k :
\ P =

= M) NOILYTIY

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
IIMgSUD o B




W00k =k
NV1d NOILVOISI
NN k..f.m//// \ N R PN \ OO Y

N

NN

N Ete

NN

NR
N

'k/////// %/N N

AN3I7D VILNIAIINOD

301440 TVILN3AIINOD

N y////// \
;,, \ ///MM///M/

R ) ,/ AR N =

E

mmmmmmmmmm

- N ,.%“ ; ,, ‘ N\ \
s || e e




Perkins&Will

CONFIDENTIAL OFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL CLIENT

IRRIGATION
PLAN

L04-13

I
/////é//
/’/

.

77

.
.,

- "A ‘

v
%
\
G

_

_
A

Z
.

@ IRRIGATION PLAN
=100




g sy 2z

v1-¥071

¥ISNON L33HS

NVd
NOILYOIRYI

AN3I79 TVILNIAIINOD

2h2SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIINOD

103r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON
KN 3ONZU3434 404

M8 SuDIed

0=

NV1d NOILYOISdI

./ < .

\
a N - VRN
R ey _— RIS
A,//

- EX E

\

~<—" o
<SS

| aé//////////ﬂ////f///\

s o

SRR 6T :

| ¢ N g N\
%%gﬁ//gg%%%%%é\ S

}/¢, 4

WdO 62 - +LL

TR AR ———— > N T .ff;//,,w/. .
L e AT RS e | [
NN S v N TR et NS 2 -+
léﬁ.w.r > - ¢ G 2t | WD +6v-0F = o
7'1 /// Wdo +62-0 OZW_M__M 3dId OAd 0¥ HOS
Mo 3did V3LV

A e T (skeids) ONIZIS IATVA
JOYLNOD JLOWIY

o X . ,W///%/%////ﬂ///

=0 R

)




S1-701 NVid NOILVO I @

zzzzzzzzzz

.

_____

§§§§§§

.

R R T e

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
mmmmmmmmmmm

mmmmmmmmmmmmm

zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz

»
S\ o

I // N

e N\ S
=
\

N S/

< %

//
,

\ ./WM/.I N N // / e

R

[ L
_,r_>>¢mc_v:¢n_ ——— M////M, R

VN

W

15...‘ y w.,.v.lﬁl,/

.




g suyo 2z

9L-¥071

¥IENON L33HS
$30VHY3L J00¥

= NVd NOLLYOIHYI

T

Jo0 228108 Soquny aor

£2029'% NO ONIL33N 840 H04
£20791°¢ G3LLINGINS NOLLYOddY

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
STUH VIAVLSIA

18VHD NSS!

AN3I70 TVILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIINOD

103r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥O4 LON

'KINO 3ONZY3434 404

500 v e S owsow 1w ey
T Buseoubu3 ver

U004 AN ok woN 2 13 fenpeoig 00y
podderong

om0 om0 12
20 SN2 AP0 U

052 YOS D020 19 P4 1S 6087
) sqear by

02 o BB 005 A0S 553 0 B Ly
O B3 ansopu3 108

0215 4O PUERO 20 A WIS 0000 N
W Sege0g

Si524 oA men e oy 1Sl 2

au sedgene

SOp08 0 By
051915 2N Peo P 055

0y 'sayiny uesuor
SIGDE VO TRy NS ooAPER i)
TSR

o ey 27 S N 5 s 00
insuo) e

20060 s

5210 36 kg SN 05¢

0 'pay ueLps s

19606 vo ‘Y 094 80 3N 1S S8APRR 1021
0] 'SRROSSY PUE B0 d e

SINVLTINSNOD
ouezesg e

00089 ey
s sompesqSict

M8 SuDIed

0=

1SV3 20 13A37 - NV1d NOLLYOIYd!

(D13 *ONIONNOYD SN 40 HIONIT T ‘ONIZIS
3MIM) NOLLYTIVLSNI WELSAS TOMINOD JHIM-OML 404 SNOLLVOIID3AS

FUNLOVATNYI T1V OL S3HOY TIVHS HOLOVINOD NOLLVTIVIONI 6
" 'L-1IVA30 O1 3334 “(NOLLYSNOIINOD HY1S) SHLVd F18v0
Ppue sueld d3N Uo payyoads aq o} inpuog "sbumsiind (z) pue smoqi3 FHIM-OML 40 SONI TVNIWNIL T1V 1V QI TIVASNI 38 OSTV TIVHS SHOLSTHMY
doomS i PAIEISUL 5 O} INPUOD UoeT “Baly adeospuen of 394NS 1-dST HLVd TUM-OML ONOV (LUOHS SI HIATHOIHM S¥3A003Q
oo Lok palerea UoneR o LoD 5 A4315 40.00¢ A4/ O3TIVASNI 36 TS SUOLS3Ey S0B1S 451 9
91002 SSYTO NI 38 TIIM SAOLONVH NN ONIXIM ONY ONIGIG 1TV L
08 INTYA NOSHVO .01 40 AIWINIA'Y NI G3LNNO
SHOLOINNOO & ARIBT NE HLIM 0VA 38 OL STONGS MM TIV 9
V35 W04 36 OL SONIN3AO SLINGNGO VORLOTTE TIY 'S
. LINGNOD TWOILOITI
4010BAUOD JIW Aq P3|IeISUl ‘SUB|d J|N UO Payioaas) OAd 0¥ HOS .+ NI GITIVLSNI 38 OL 318V0 IUIMOMLTIV '+
UoNRRBULO Jo Juiod uoneBiul 8i0jeq Bulp|ing Jo 8pisul saul| uo “(SNOLLYINDTVD ISOHL
palleisur aq [l2us Uonuae:d MOYOEQ J0JPUE BuLBToL painbel Auy 04 TSNS S1HOLOVHINOD. SO SL Hod TIUNOT 38 T
“eale Jajue(d 4BS Ul PaGaNIs oq [jeys Jojem Buiping wos adi O S VI HLIN 2oy ata95Y 1 SHoa g Lonm
22/1-1 “uooauuoo jo wiod e 1sd 69 ® wdb 0¢-0 Seunbel waishs ONIZIS UM TGV XV 2-7) 40 321S WIAININ 38 0L T1GY0 HMVOMLTY
UopeBlu| 898113 | J0OY JO} UONOBULOD JO IO UONEBLL] ,Z/L-| ¥ND00 AVIN JOVNIVAIT QV3H MOT FZHM
30IA30 ATVA HOIHO NIVHQ JILVAOLNY ¥ 3ZI1LLN OL HOLOVHINGD 2
(STVLIANO G31:103dS S¥)
LNIOF SNINS GZZILINN %O STI X 3901 ¥ITNRGS TV
1o
3w
NN WALSAS SZIININ OL WALSAS ONITNGSHOS NI ¥INMO IV TIVHS HOLOVEINGD
(WdD 002-004 40 A 10N IV.1OL

SYONOT 0S) JWLL Y 1Y 31430 NvO SINOZ 211N LVHL O 03NSISIQ S| NALSAS

NI GI9NVY 38 LS AZHL NOLLYOOT JVS 3HL NI F S3XO8 IATVA T1dLLINN |
NOLLYTIVISNI
OL HOMd WAOHdAY SOILIHONY MOd SLIFHS 37IS TIN3 NO NOLLROSIA

WASIA TIV 40 SNOLLYOO0T VNI IAOHAAY OL LO3LIHOMY 3dYOSANYT 4O LO3LIHONY
ONIBNL NI 0399N1d

310H ONY OIAOWE 38 TIVHS SAVSASONOIN HINMO AG OFHISI 1 ' INIWHSITBYLSS
3LV INFWHSI8Y1S3 SNRING 9VEA0D TYNOLLIGAY 404 3QIAONd

OL AMVSSZ03N 41 ‘ONIENL NG NI SAYHASONOIN TIVASNI TIVHS HOLOVALNGD
W3LYM IAFOI SNV

TV NSN3 OL. 3801033N ReENTAEN]
41 "MILYM SNINIOF 3V SINVIA TIV LYHL AJRI3A GNY Ne3LLVd ONLLLIM ONIENL
A4R¥3A 0L TTBISNOAST 38 TIVHS HOLOVAINGD NOLLYTIVLSNI ‘ONIOVS ¥3IND NO
21 SNIG330X3 LON'S1 13031 GNNONS LY SYZY O3 SNY1d NO NMOHS ONIENL dida
S31ON WI03dS

001 =

s
4110} S2153p 23UBUSIUIEU S JOLNO 34} PUE SUOGEINB) VoL

£ ) onaors

50 1 S1aUalo de3spIeY J3pun PRIEISU BUIG UONEBU Iy

puoaes 1od 193} 989K 1ou 530 adid a4 uBNOI
10y 11 5 pozis 94 [EUS ocid 2/a1ET "SBU) PIOM 1UoNOS
Ohd 0% US BuZIAN ‘20id O 07 WS 94 feus B

‘azin 24 Ao
(sease Aea) uonet

1ds 0 UoeUIquIOD ‘Seary G000 103

(punos anoge uoneBu) Auesodua) pafersu
Soany 1940 20 1SON Sy S A PodOMBD 51 SUEF

20 pIn0o esou . (s10lei0y i s/0101 ‘exds) uoneBus
5

esds o

SI0N ‘sjond] joo1 U WS 07-. pue jerd] pun0J6 jo Wb Gz

SNLYVAEVN NOLLVORRI

anaals yi

\

15Ul J0 Bui 18 430U Olul S8 [04U09 1nd O} 3YS 1e SBul

inp Butnous wosy edid dois

Mo sajem jo s

1 $3BuBy3 2 10 pue . 1940 M01q eI 0} pajunOws
00 164s S1oned 16150pod 9PN poYIeYSUL Buldy UONEBLLN 1y
w108

1S3IM 20 TIATT - NV1d NOILYOIIY

(10108100 dIW Aq palfeIsul ‘Sueld dIN o payoads)

U093UL0S J0 JUI0d UOEBLLI B10j5q BUIPIING Jo BpISU) SaUY UO
PallEIsul 34 [leus UouaAa1d MoLpOEG J0/pue Butialow painbas Auy
“eale Jojue(d Yoes Ui PaAANIS a4 [l2ys Jojem BUIPIING Wouy adi
W2/L- “U0O3UL0 J0 juiod 16 15d 69 @ Wb 0§-07 Senbal WalsAS
U0}eBLu| 99ELIB ] J0OY 10} UOIIJBUUOD JO 1UIOg UONEBI ,Z/L-L

W 62616 S2021127



00b=

| Ad03 [SV3 €0 TIATT- NV 1d NOILVOIgHI

g suyo 2z

(D13 'ONIGNNOYD 'SNN 40 HLONIT T 'ONIZIS
3UIM) NOLLYTIVLSNI W3LSAS TOMINOD SHIAOML 404 SNOLLYOIID3dS

TIV OL RFHAY T TIVISNI

171130 OL ¥3:434 “(NOLLYSNDIINOD HYLS) SHLVel T18V0

SMINFOML 40 SN TYNIN3L TIV L GFTIVASNI 38 OSTV TIVHS SHOLSTY
39%NS 1-dST H1Vd JHIN-OML ONOTY (MZLAOHS S| M3AIHOHM) S8300030

LL-¥071

YIGNON L33HS 9 A¥IAI MO .00€ A¥IAT GITIVLSNI 38 TIVHS SHOLSTYY JOUNS 1-dST '8
313376 Sl

91002 SSYTO NI 38 TIIM SOLONYH NN SN ONY SNIGIA TV
$30VHNIL 4008 08 IATVA NOSHVO .01 40 AAINIA'Y NI GILNNOW

SHOLOINNOO & ARIBO WE HLIM 0V 38 OL SIONGS UM TIV 9

= NV1d NOILVOIXNI ‘G31¥35 WYO4 38 0L SONINIAO SLINNOD TWOMLOFIA TV 6
LNGNOD OILOTT3

9N 0¥ HOS .t NI GZTIVLSNI 38 0L T18VO TUMOMLTIY
T (SNOLLYINI 1Y) 35OHL
m %043 Sk 33 TIM
100428108 Joqunn qor 37180 2-Z) 378ISSOd A¥3A) D13 ‘SYIEWNN ¥IA0O3A 'SNNY HLONI T FMIM
= [ 04 SNOLLYOLID34S H3UMLOVANNYIN HIM 30NVOHO0OY NI 3NOQ 38 1SN

‘ONIZIS ZIM “I18YOIXVIN 27} 40 TZIS WOWININ 38 0L J18YO TUMOMLTIV 8 -
e 001 =

301030 3ATVA HO3HO NIVA JILWAOLAY Y 327111 OL YOLOVIINGD 1SVY3 €0 T3A3T - NV1d NOILYOIHHI b

(SIY130 NO Q31310345 V)
o N p— ] — — — — ) — ] p— 1 —

£2029'% NO ONIL33N 840 H04

£20791°¢ G3LLINGINS NOLLYOddY

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
STUH VIAVLSIA

sinior Taxa UIDINMGS TV 1

e
N W3LSAS SZINININ OL W3LSAS ONINGIHOS NI M3NMO OIY TIVHS MOLOVSINOD
WD 002001 40 1o 101

SV ONO' 0S) JWLL Y Ly 3LV430 NvD SINOZ S1dLLINW LVHL OS GINDISIA SI NALSAS 'S

“ONIT 4 VAONAAY NIVIEO

103LIHONY 3dYOSANY HLIM S3XO8 IATVA TIV 50 NOILYOOT WNLOY 3VYNIGHO0D
TIVHS HOLOVALNOD NOLLYTTVLSNI NOLLYORRMI ‘NA3LLV GINSITY LVIN

NI GI9NVHY 38 LS AZHL NOLLYOOT JAVS HL NI 34V S3XO8 IATVA 1L 41 7
NOLLYTIVISNI
0L MOR¥d WAONAGY SLOFLIHOUY MOS SLI3HS 37IS TIN3 NO NOLLROSIA
SO LV G3LYOIONI GNY 3L1S NO NIV AVIdS 38 TIVHS SNOLLYOO1 03S0dORd
“J18YIIVAY LON SITINNOS3d 07313 o "NOLLYTIVLSNI OL ¥Old QT34 NI SINIW3TS

WNSIA TIV 40 SNOLLYOOT NI4 3AONddY OL LOZLIHOYY 3dVOSONY] ¥O LOILHONY &
ONIBNL NI 0399N1d
El 38 TVHS 3 4l INIWHSIBYLS3
3LV INFWHSI8V1S3 SNRING OVEA0D TYNOLLIAY 404 JaIAOd

OL AMVSS303N 41 ‘ONIENL TIVLSNI TV z
3LV 3AFO SNV
TIV NS OL 3801 033N AVA RENTLEY
41 “H3LYM ONINZOT T SINVIG TIV LVHL AJR3A ONY NSILLVA ONILLIM ONISNL.
A4RMIA O TTEISNOAS A 38 TIVHS HOLOVELNOD NOLLVTIVLSNI “ONIDVS H3LND NO

21 ONIG330X3 LON S1 13A31 ONNOYD LV S¥3Y HO4 SNY1d NO NMOHS ONIBNL dia '+

‘S31ON WI03dS

15Ul JO BL JE JB0UOD Ojul SBAIM 040D Ind O} 8}

18YHO NSS!

U0yE0] JBlI0AOD e SSBIPPY.
il ONEIS M UOROBULD 1OUIALT PAU [ :BION

p1E00] 8q 01 Jaj0A1U0D UoEBLL| SlewKoIddy

AN3I70 TVILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

[E1SUI JO 8L} JE Ja[j0AUOD OJul SaiM 0:1u0d [Ind O} B Te SBuL
(sBupasiind ym) J019EAUOD dFW A PRl

301440 TVILNIAIINOD
UOE00] J81[0UOD WO PaI[EISU] UoREBLU| 10} JNPUOD [BOU0BIF LZ/k-|

103r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥O4 LON

'KINO 3ONZY3434 404

500 v e S owsow 1w ey
T Buseoubu3 ver

5000 0 V0NN 71 g 01
ooy ong

o0 e0s spen

0820804 ey onrRnD 717

20 SN2 AP0 U

052 YOS D020 19 P4 1S 6087
7 2] ‘suoqeai) oenby.
02 v BB 005 a0 e 0 s Ly
O B3 ansopu3 108
0215 4O PUERO 20 A WIS 0000 N
W Sege0g

Si524 oA men e oy 1Sl 2
au sedgene
ansels I

0y 'sayiny uesuor

20 1 s1uawsfa adeospie apun pafessu Buidd oneBLL Iy

puooes ad 193} g psaoxs jou 5309 adid ay) UGN

[ ———— MOl 1611 05 pozis 94 [eus dd [eIo1e “SBU PIOM 1USNOS

uou) UogeBiu dup awos pue
UG 'seany dojjooy 103

Seauy Jng aUy 10150 “BImin 01 Ul Jauun pocoleNDp ase SuBKd
=T pozin
= 0 PiN0o aseu. (SI0IEION i Si0101 ‘Kesds) LoneBiu eids aq
= seary

S s s o
7 0] 'pay e s

JweuewIod wo Agiesedss peuoz o4 jIm seale Jayng Aeioduay

106 0 b 57

5ana) 001 uo wdb
w0z di-uou) eids

19606 vo ‘Y 094 80 3N 1S S8APRR 1021
0] 'SRROSSY PUE B0 d e

SINVLTINSNOD

‘moly o1 jo sewy Bupnp Buinow wos odid dors

i $9BURYD 12 12 pue . K1oAo M01q G 0}
99 lleys s19ned [e1sapad Jopun palieisu Buidi uoneE

s sompesqSict

“INLVHSYN NOLLYORSI

M8 SuDIed

W 62616 S2021127




g suyo 2z

8L-¥071

¥IAWNN 133HS
S30VHY3L 400d

= NVd NOILYOIHdI

ELTS

100 228108 Sequnn aor

£2029'% NO ONIL33N 840 H04
£20791°¢ G3LLINGINS NOLLYOddY

Q¥vOB M3INZY NOISIA
STUH VIAVLSIA

0=

18VHD NSS!

AN3I70 TVILNIAIINOD

252SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIINOD

103r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥O4 LON

'KINO 3ONZY3434 404

65000 V0 US| NS 7 NS0 90T 551
T St vt

5000 A oA R 52 1 enpeo 01
Plodder ang

0500t 0800 wospen

19708 0 e iS00 6212

0] ‘S0)u8G UEyISU00 UoneBiy|

5525 VO I 020 S 4TS 62082
) soqeai ety

02 o BB 005 A0S 553 0 B Ly
O B3 ansopu3 108

0215 4O PUERO 20 A WIS 0000 N
W Sege0g

Si524 oA men e oy 1Sl 2
u'sateye

SOp08 0 By
051915 2N Peo P 055

2 s wsuey
0u0n O T 1S SRR i
]

G450 v e 522 A1 NS VRN 000k
Guseouu3 o) e

2m08vo s

5210 36 kg SN 05¢

0 'pay ueLps s

15600 vo vy 091 80 3N 1S 9 PRRd 1021
0] 'SRROSSY PUE B0 d e
SINVLTINSNOD

wos s

TR0

s sompesqSict

M8 SuDIed

1SV3 €0 T3ATT- NV1d NOILYOIdI

“UOElfeIsul JO oW} e JBII0:UOD Olul SBJIM 01U0D [INd O} 8IS 1e SBUISIING.
I 1010100 UoEBLL| *(SBuLnsiind L) J019EAUOD JIW A PaeIsUl

PuE sueld d3 U0 payoads oq ol INpuog “sBulsiind (¢) pue sMoai3
doams M PaIIEISU; 54 O} INPUOD UoET “Baly adeaspuen of Bupiing yBnosy)
UONE90] J3[01UOD) WO PRIIEISU UONEBLL 10} INPUOD [E9LI9AIT ,2/4-|

az)

{10eAU0D dI Aq paifeIsur ‘sueid g3 o payoads)
01809 J0 1u10d UOREBLLI 810}0q BUIPING JO 3pIsUI SaUI| Uo
Pollelsul aq [leys UopuUBAaId MODEG Jojpue Buyielew painbas Auy
‘ease Jojueld 4020 U] POGANIS 84 [eUS Jalem Buping woy adid
.2/i-L "u0BULGo 10 Juiod 1e 15d 69 ® wdb 0g-0¢ Seunbas welsks
UoNeBui| 908113 J00Y 0} UONIBUUOD JO 1UI0d UONEBI Z/L-L.

(13 "ONIGNNONO ‘SN 40 HLONZT I ‘ONIZIS
UM NOLLYTIVLSNI I2LSAS TOMLNOD SIN-OML 404 SNOLLYOIID3dS

TIV OL ReIHAY TIVHS FITVISNI

1-11¥130 01 ¥3334 (NOLLYHNOINOO ¥Y1S) SHLYd F18v0.

SUIN-OM.L 4O SON3 TYNIRNAL TIV LY OFTIVASNI 38 OSTY TIVHS SHOLSTIY
39NS 1-dST HLVd HIA-OML ONOTY (NALUOHS S| MIAIHOIHA) S830003
9 AN3AZ MO 00F ANIAI GITIVLSNI 38 TIVHS SHOLSZaY 30UNS 1-dST
373316 3did

91\d 002 SSY10 NI 38 T1IM SAOLONYH ¥IANN ONIMIM GNY ONIdid 1

Q3735 W04 38 OL SONINIAO SLINNOD T¥ORLOFT3 T
LINONOO WOIIOA TS

N\ 07 HOS .1 NI G TIVLSNI 38 OL F18VO JUN-OML TV
“(SNOLLYIND VD 3SOHL

¥043 SIHL M
378Y0 221 318ISSOd ANIA) 913 ‘SUIBNNN ¥3A0I3A ‘SN HIONTT TUIM
¥04 NI INOG 38 1SN
‘ONIZIS 30 “T18VO-DXVI 274 40 T2IS WWINI 38 0L 318YD SMIN-OMLTIV
U200 AV FOVNIVAA QVZH MOT RAZHM

30IA30 3A WA MOFHO NIVO DILYINOLAN ¥ 3Z011LN OL ¥OLOVHINOD

(S1130 NO Q3110345 $Y)

‘SINIO ONIMS G3ZLLINN O STI3 XTI NO G3LNNOW 38 OL UTHINRIAS TV 1
'S3LON

anL
N W3LSAS SZININIW OL W3LSAS ONITNIHOS NI ¥3NMO IV TIVHS ¥OLOVHINOD
(119 00Z-00} 40 ALIOVAY WALSAS 0330X3 LON 300 GNYW3Q WILSAS VL0L

sv Vv LN LVHL SIWALSAS
“ONIIVLSNI 340438 SNOLLYIOT ¥O3 TVAOHAdY NIVLEO TIVHS GNY 3LIS NO
LO3LIHONY 3dVOSANYT HLIM STXO8 JATVA TIV 40 NOLLYOOT TVNLOV ILYNIGNOOD
TIVHS HOLOVYINOD NOILYTIVLSNI NOLLYORII N¥3LLVd GINSITY LVAN

NI G39NV2fY 38 1SN AZHL NOLLYOOT JNVS 3HL NI 3 STXO8 IATVA TTALLTNW A1 ¥
NOLLYTIVLSNI
OL MORd YAONGY S.LOALIHOMY ¥O4 SL33HS 37IS TIN3 NO NOLLRIOSIO
) S 38 1 1 350404

‘T1GVIIVAY LON SI T3NNOSH3d 7314 41 "NOLLYTIVASNI OL ORsd Q314 NI SINIWAT3
WNSIA TIV 40 SNOLLYDO™ NI AONddY OL LOILIHONY 3dYOSANVT HO LO3LHONY
‘ONINL NI 0399114

F10H ONY GINOWIY 38 TIVHS SAVASOUOIN MINMO AG GIMISI] 31 ININHSIIBVLSS
314V LNIWHSTBYLS3 SNRING 39VEEA00 TVNOLLIGAY 404 INONd

0L AMVSSIO3N 41 'ONIENL O NI SAVIASONOIN TIVASNI TIVHS MOLOVHINOD
HILVM FAFOT SINVId

TV 3¥NSN3 OL (3LHOLL) GALSNNGY 38 OL O33N AV ONIOVES ONIENL ‘03HIN03Y

4| “ILYM ONIAIZOT T SINYId TIV LYHL AJR3A NV NH3LLVE ONILLIM ONIGNL
AdM3A OL FTEISNOAS 3 38 TIVHS HOLOVELNOD NOLLVTIVLSNI “ONIDVS H3IN3O NO
121 ONIQ330X3 LON S1 13431 ONNOXO LY SY3Y 04 SNY1d NO NMOHS ONIBNL dia
SALON WI3dS

0

“moly 5910M 4o sous Buunp Butnow wioy add dots.

U s9Buey 1o ¢ puE 1 AI9RS MOI0G G 0} pojunow
o 1eys S10ed [e15opod 10pun poileIsul BuKdld UONEBL Iy
o1oN

s
U 0} S0J1Sap 0UEUOIUIEW $,UNO OUL PUE SUOREIBO. UoneB ONEIEISUI 0 6UI 1 JOIOALOD GIul SB1 101005 nd 0} 84S 1 SBuLsind
821N 1M JOIORUOD UONEBLU| (SBUMISIING LIM) JOBAUOD dTIN Aq Plleisul
PUE SUBld g3 UO Payioads 89 0} unpuog ‘sBuusiind (z) pue smoqi3
dsams Ui PalIEISUI 2 0} INPUOD Uoe3 “eaiy deaspuen o) BuIping LBNoIL)
U090} J9I[0:1UOD WO PRIIEISU] UOEBL 10} INPUOD [ESUIDBIF 2L -

11 ey BA7IUBSRLEN 52U U UOREUPIOC
61 [2u0SE8S © GORAGP O] JODE:|UOD UOREBLI

‘9Bueup pInoo 5921 pue SuOE)| a10efs 95 PadoIORSD

Joupny 012 SUElg UOREB| Sy sas0dnd B3usI0jo1 10} SUEId

ot Uo UM 294 GARl SUOWED0| SRSDIS AleUNIoL (bRDIS
r £91) Brou B

e %
pue odd OAd O S 94 feus Bunaels “Buisels i pojesul

0 1 510us}o adeaspiey J9pun paleIsu Buidd uone

u0oas 190193 G P990¥S 10U 530 adid a4 UBNOA]
[euS 30 (21912 "SBU PIoM 1UaNOS

5 feu (seoie Aes-uou) u
2B Aeids 10 uoneuqu

61 6up o10s pue.
‘seauy dojooy 104

(punos 3r0ge uoneB) Auesoduwa) pafEIsUl 39 1
eIy 59 94l 0150 ‘BN a4 Ul Jouun) pedojensp ave sueid

0 pINoo B10UL (SIOIEI0N i S10i01 ‘Kesds) uoneBi exds 0q
seary

sease

10N ‘s19r01 J001 U0 W 051
59200 9U0Z dUp 0L ) 03 110 PIE| 80

unoi o wdb 57
5111 001 w0 Wb

1 PIE| 20 |1 WRISAS ‘SaNeA O 529G 18NS

“IALVASVN NOILYORM

“(100eu0D d3N Aq pajiersul ‘s

UoyBuUO? 0 1uiod UoREBLL @i0jeq Bu

70 13A37- NV1d NOILVOIH

ueid g3 uo payoads)
Q.50 apisul Sauj uo

PlleIsu 9 [[2Us UONUBBId MOYOEG JO/PUE BULBIoW PaJINbos Auy

W2k} “U0oBuL0o 4o Juiod je 1sd 6o @ wdb.

“eale Jojue(d 4IED Ul PAGANIS o4 [[eus Jojem Bul

Inq woy adig
0-0Z Seinba) waIskS

“UoyeBLL] 898113 | JO0Y IO} UOIIBULOD JO UI0d UONEBILI Z/L-1.

)

W 62616 S2021127



e s 2028 008 =

B T3A3T ANNOYD - NV1d ONIAIFTS NOILYOIYYI
6101 N

YIGNNN 133HS |

\ / - = -
TIAITANNOYD \__/ O -

- NY1d ONIAFZTS B o
,,\ h
)

NOILYORI
N

Juu
Lo zzan

AN3I7D VILNIAIINOD N\

2h2SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA \\/

301440 TVILNIAIANOD
\/\ \

103r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOO ¥04 LON

ANO JON3H3434 404 4 [

6500E VO YR I 7 NS0y w07
T Buseoudi ver

SO0 A o N2 ot e 00k
posdeyong

U ‘s300ag eynsue) LoReBi|
6552 0" 0520 1 4105 6067
20 ‘Su0NEal) 298Nty

9608 YO el 005 B0 583 800 SR Ly
T a3 ansopu3 1dg

BOZL5 4O PUBBO 202 NS OIS N0 AN T
] sEgeyog

51521 WA N wareL o T AT

a0l adgene { s\
ot \/~
[ - _M—
557 sy uesiar M

gy . —

b ~¢ S
s ey sz s s v oY s % ~
Bugosufs Sunsuog o) D ~ | \ )
v

) 5005 LB SO VBN

M8 SuDIed




02-¥071

¥ISNON L33HS

STv1l3a
NOILYOIRYI

e

£2029' NO ONILI3N 840 H04
£20791'€ GLLINGINS NOLLYDITddY

Q¥v08 M3INZY NOISIQ
STUH VIAVLSIA

AN3I79 TVILNIAIINOD

2h2SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIINOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOD ¥04 1ON

KN 3ONZU3434 404

65006V AN )0 7 NS0 01 51
T stz ver

A o N 03 anpace 0
oy ong

o0 om0 espen

0926804 PonDoTSRR0 717

0 Sc0NB WU U

i 020 s B S 60080
) ‘sqeaig ity

oot v st 00 s 15030080 e Ly
OMBwse063 ansopu3 1

BOZL5 4O PUBBO 707 NS 19 100 AN 7
Uy sEgeg

51521 WA N wareL o T AT

e v0 ey
[t e——
%5 sy uasuar

S35aa T IS PORERR Sk

SUS0E VO BT 522 SIS NS LS 001

557,015 35 vvd SR 0055

0] Py vewEg s

15600 Vo vy 091 80 3N 1S A PRRd 1021
0] 'SR00SSY PUE 20 d e

SINVLINSNOD.

M8 SuDIed

ssanva - /F)
MIBNNN NOLLYLS E
I,

HOLVOIGNI IATVA TVOIdAL

‘SNY1d NO S3LON OL 23434 ‘A331S LINNOD TYORLOITA

‘310N 3215 ‘SONILLIA QTIM INIATOS
9\d 07 HOS ONIZITLLN 2did Q13 INZATOS OAdOY HOS 3did 3NN LY

HIVL30 NY1d NO G3LON 3ZIS ‘Ond 0% HOS ‘3315 NOLLYORR
(SONLLLIA 0130 INBATOS DAd 0 HOS ONIZIILN 3did OAd OF HOS 38 TIVHS MITIVINS.
(GNY.Z NIINIVA 1) ‘SNOLLIGNOD TYLNSHINOMIANG 1¥D07 ONY ‘37IS 3dld ‘AL
3did 403 SNOLLYONIAWOOT SHZHNLOVANNYIN ¥3d SY G3ZI11LN 38 OL SINWVALST
GNY SHOOT8 LSMNAHL ‘ANYSS303N JH3HM SINVALST Q3AONddY 32110

TIVHS H3OUYT ANV .+ Jdid JONVIV 53d SY 0078
LSNYHL SONILLIA G3L34SYS NOMI F110NT OHYH 3ZIT1LN TIVHS Y398 ONY.

- 3did “SONILLI3 G313%5V9 O O0¥YH NV 3did ONd OLIHSYD TIFBINN 38 TIVHS
U39 ANV .Z/LZ 3did TV “DN\d 00Z SSY10 ‘GILON LON 4 321S .t ‘3elld INIINIV

G-IV130 WILSAS NOWLYORAMI
3HL 40 SINIOd HOIH LY GITIVISNI “37IS .2 ‘025v# OVINN38 ‘ATYA INGA MY

V130 'G3LI¥SYO NOW! 311L0NG DILSINO ‘IATYA JLYD NOLLYIOSI ININIVH

F1IY130 STIAS SSOH ONIHOLYW ONY SAZY
0D OML ATdeNS OL HOLOVAINGD “3ZIS . 3ATYA SNITEN0D YOIND §# CRlIE NIVR)

(A-1¥130) V3HY INOZ dINQ HOVE 40 SONS LV LM ¥OLYOIONI
NOILY3dO di¥0 GIE NIV¥ TIVASNI TIVHS ¥OLOVANOD
e
N'SWO'dIIVLIA INOZ
HOV 40 (S)LNIOd MO LY XO8 IATVA ¥YINONID .04 NI (SI3ATVA NIVHa diia
WIAVL3N TIVLSNI ONY 3NOZ HOVA 5O LNIOd HOIH LY XO8 SATYA HYINDHID .01
NILIY SATYA 331134 MY WIAYLIN TIVASNI ¥ AN3AT MO NSNL AN3AI Q3MVLS
"SH3LNI0 .Zh ‘HdlD 9" ONIBNL dita INIINA S3X I NIVa SONIBNL dida

‘0'd-1¥130 ‘3did OAd OL ONISNL 31T dI¥A - NOLLOINNOO 40 LNIOd

‘ATGWISSY IATVA MO MOT3 MO S¥c-00}-41-Z0X CIE NIV
3217140 LSON W € HIANN MOT4 HLIM INOZ i ANV 404 3LON

‘O“11V130 (40}-04) ¥300030 NOLLYLS FTONIS GHIE NIVEI HUIM.
‘GITIVASNI 38 OL 'SNV1d NO G3LON 2IS 3218 .21k 20 .1 OO-8c081-20X
40 NOO-8¥4c-001-20X# T3QOR LY ATBWSSSY 3NOZ dIQ QHIE NIV

ATIVLE0 ‘1S 0F VIdD S 043LENND
WO 0'1-31vH "W 0Z-TIN3 ‘STIOV .07 Y3HY 038 NI ¥TDINRIAS WYS
2181 Q¥IE NIVa NO G3LNNOW ‘0007 SRS H3INH

ATIVLI0 ‘1S OF VIO 0'L-3LUVNO
W 07-47VH 'Wd 0'+-TIN3 ‘SNIQVA 0F 'SYZHY O30 NI 4T DINRIAS WYS

“Z181 QI8 NIV& NO G3LNNOW ‘000E S3R43S HOLVLOM dIN SIMLSNNI LN
2130 1Sd 07 "N S0

LUV W 0'1-3TVH WD 0Z-T1N3 ‘SNIAV 02 NIV NI S THNINAS WYS
9081 QMIE ‘000 H3INNH
0-11¥130 15d 0% 'We ')

LUV ‘Wd® 07-3TVH 'WeD 0-TIN3 ‘STIQVA .08 ‘NYT NI ¥ITININS WYS.
~9081 Q1B NIV2 NO G3LNNOW ‘000E SIS HOLVLOH JIN SIRLSNANI HLNNH

X130 1Sd S 'WaD 0'L-¥3LEVND ‘Wl
0Z-419H 'WdD 0'F-1104 'SNIGVY 08 MOLOY NMY1 $5-90-02-1 ¥IINNH

XIVL3Q 1S4 6% WD 0Z-¥3LVNO 'NAD
O-19H 'Wd 061103 'SNIGVY 0% MOLOY NMY1 S5-90-02-1 ¥IINNH

ATIVLIQ 1S4 08 'We9 0'L Sniaval
X UTDINRIAS AVdS dRILS ONZ BNAHS dOd1H 2L WVSZLRL NIE NIVY

ATIVLIQ 1S4 08 WD §°L Sniava
08 X HITINHAS AVHAS dILS J0IS BNMHS dO-IH .21 WVSZI8L ClE NIval

IV130 154 08 'WeD 1 'SnIaV
94 X6 HIDINIMAS AVAS SINLS 3OS BIUHS dOcHH .2 WYS-Z181 OMIa NIVl

AIVLZ0 184 0E WidD
02114 'SNIOVY 21 YT DINIMAS VIS BSHS dOGHH .21 WYSZ16) O¥I8 NIV

AIVL30 15 0F V1D 0'E-3LEVND 33HHL WD 0'L-YZLEVND ‘WD 02-41VH Wd©
0TI SNIOV 51 T DINIMAS AVidS BNSHS dOGHH .21 WYS-Z16) 0¥I8 NIV

Wviag
W §010-9B-SM “ATEWISSY ONRIZLYM LOON 3L 1B NIVH

0-I130 1S4 08 'WaD 0'} 'SNIQVa
S X7 HIDINIMAS AVHAS LS ON3 NV .0 IYS-908 1 QI8 NIvas

9-IV13 1S4 08 W §') 'Sniaval
06 X HIDINIAS AVRIdS dRHLS JIS NIVT .9 WYS-908) CRMIE NIV

9130 1S4 08 'WaD &'} 'SnIaval
81X 6 YT DINIMAS AVdS d4LS JIS dN-dOd NV .9 'WYS-9081 QMIB NIV

91130 1Sd 08 WD 0'L-43LEVND ‘D 0Z-41VH 'Weld.
0TINS 'SNIOV 61 VT DINIMAS AVeS NIV dN-cOdl -9 WYS-9081 CRIE NIV

0IV130 1S4 0F WD S OHILEVN ‘D 0'b-41vH ‘Wekd.
07TIN4 'SNIQVAS 21 T HINAS AVRidS NMVT d-cOd -3 VS 908} CRlIE NIVR)

vvi3a
4300018 NOLLYLS 39NIS INITISVE HLIM G3LNNOW ‘S30IAIA NOLLY NS
3MNSS34d HLIM 3ATYA TIVE NOINN 3N OAd 08 HOS HLIM GLNNOW '32IS
‘INTYA IEENNOS TOHINOD SLONZ ORMLOTT3 OI1SY1d SHHBSIA-001 CIE NIVR:

v-Iv130_ 3300018
NOILYLS 319NIS 3NIT3SYE HLIM G3INNON 'S301A3A NOLLYIND FNSSIud
HLIM 3ATYA TIVE NOINN 3N¥1 OAd 0B HOS HLIM GZLNNOW ‘321 .Z/k-+ “IATVA

UIBANEOS TOMINOD ILOWIY OILOFTA OLLSYd SHd-BSTc-051) GaIE NIV

‘MITIONINOD HOV3 H04 HOSNIS JZ3T4/NIVA SSITZHIM ¥ TIVLSNI OSTV.
TIVHS HOLOVALNOD NOLLYORSI N -1IYL20 G3LNNOW TIVM ‘DLLSY1d
‘SWYH0Y ¥ M3 TIOMINOD ¥YINGON O35YE YIA0DIA/MINC
'SNOILYLS W10L 007 “¥3TIONLNOD SIRI3S 002613 NI3SVE

‘3IV130 “IATVA TIVE NOINN 3NL OAd 08 HOS “IATVA NIVAG VNV

‘2IV130 AT8N3SSY Lnomote

MIV130 HIININT
MOTHOVE ATBN3SSY NSS4 GIONAI .2 -2-LO-HA-606# SLLYM

‘SNV1d NO S3LON OL ¥343
154108 ® W9 00 STUINDIY WILSAS ALIN HILVM NOLLYORI 2

‘SNV1d NO S310N 0L 23434 "NOLLDINNO 40 SINIOd NOLLYORSHI

ANIOFTNOILYOIFI

NX®

VY'Y
YAAY
22D
o0

nNB0o
=l

vYvvy

L I R

(D13 'ONIGNNONO 'SNMX 40 HLONZT JIM ‘ONIZIS
ZIM) NOILYTIVLSNI WALSAS TOXLNOD ZHIM-OML ¥O= SNOLLYOIAIO3dS
TIV 0L RIHAY TIVHS TIVISNI

'1-IV130 OL 4343 (NOLLVMNOIINOD ¥YLS) SHIVd 318Y0

9 AM3A3 HO 00F AN3AZ G3TIVLSNI 38 TIVHS SHOLSTHYY 39HNS.
3036 Idld

91\ 00Z SSYTO NI 38 T SAOLONYH ¥IANN ONIMIM GNY ONIdid T

XO8 3ATVA NOSHYO L0 40 WNAININ Y NI GINNON

‘SHOLOINNOD S-ARIEQ WE HLIM 20YH 38 OL S3011dS MM TV

‘31735 W¥O4 38 OL SONINIAO SLINNOD TWORILOT3 1Y

“LINONOO VORI T3

O1\d 07 HOS .1 NI G3TIVASNI 38 0L 318VD JUM-OML TV

3180 XV Z-¥1 40 3715 WWINIA 38 OL 318D SUIMOML 1Y

D00 AV FOVNIVHO OY3H MOT Ru3HM

30IA30 IATVA HOIHO NIVAO SLLYIOLNY ¥ 321N OL HOLOVAINOD
(STV130 NO Q3103 SY)

SLNIOF ONIMS G3ZLLINN HO ST13 X3THYW NO GZNNOW 38 OL MIDINMIS TIY 'L
S3LON

i

ONIAITTS

0
X LR
7

— iR

e

9-A/d8a-Ne

NOILO3INNOD JdIM

(S)HITIONINGD
40 JOISNI G3HOVLLY HONOA JAISIHAY NI C31¥O071 38 OL UITIONLNOD
HOV3 H04 ¥3BANN 3ATVA TONINOO 3HL OL NOLLYLS 3 TIONINOD AdLLN3A!
0L (S)133HS O3LYNINVY .1 1X,2/1-6 NY1d

NOLLD3LOMA ONINLHOIT GNY ONNOXS L1V NO

TIVISNI T 1z

¥ HLIM M3NMO 301A0Nd TIVHS ¥OLOVHLNOD NOLLYTIVASNI NOLLYOIGYI ZE 'ATBN3SSY 3L1d GNNONO 3UlM FDIVe
2NSSIUd OLLVLS WALSAS JHL 1V 1S3 RINSSTI UNOHHZ 8 HLIM 101N INYA ONY ATddNS H3MOd O3 INIWAIND3  ONIGNNOND
3UNSS3Ud OILVLS WALSAS SHL SIAILG | LV IS3L 3UNSSIUd MNOHL_ V. /1SN T 0
131 40 NOILYSND ONINNG 3UNSS3d ‘SNNA ZuiMn 3LVAV3S 3d 03000 H0100 38 TIVHS JHIM LTOA 72 61
NI dONO ON MOHS OL HL08) NIINIVIN WILSAS NOLLYDIYI IHL 0 SIS3L S3rwA
3NSS3d 2 AUTTANOD LSNN HOLOVELNOD IHL ‘GZLON ISIMIIHLO SSTINN 1. 0MINOD FLOW3Y TIV NO SOVL ‘G IAIVA 3ZI11LN TIVHS YOLOVIINOD '8h
‘3ONYIJNOD-NON ¥O03 51500 NOISIAZY 'SNY1d NO 03130 ¥ 3 TIVLSNI 38 0L SHTDINS TV L1
(ONY FONVHO NOLLYTIVISNI AMYSS303N 11V 504 F18ISNOCS 38 TIvHS ¥ND00 AYW OVNIVAD QV3H MOT
HOLOVHINOD 3HL NOLLYILLON SIHL OL A1dWOD LON $300 Eem 377N oL o
‘SIONVATOSIQ FONVNIGHO 40 3000 ININD OL 3N GRUINOT STONVHO (SIWIL 21 3did /& ONNOYY J¥AIM) XOB IATYA NI NOILOINNOD
ANV 40 ¥3NOISIQ/LNYLINSNOD NOLLYOIA AJLLON TIVHS MOLOVMLNGD ‘3N HOVE 1Y ST00 NOISNYAX3 J0IAOHd TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 'Sk
STYLLINENS QI8 340438 SAYO 313 NVHL ¥3LY1 ON “SIONYNIGHO ONLLNV1d 04 32IS TIVE LOON AJRI3A 21 ONLNY1d
ONY $3000 F1aYOIddY TIV OL WHOANOD SNOILVHIO ONY SUILIAVYe 3O HLIM ONIIRIZLNI WO VINLYW AHOSS300Y ANY LNINAIND
NOLLYTIVISN 'STYRSILYW TIV LYHL AR3A TIVHS HOLOVAINGO ‘OIS OL HORSd 0% MFDININAS d33% OL N¥1d 3d¥OSANY] OL ¥3434 OL YOLOVHINOD '#h
ALNVRRVA NI G3GTON! 38 TIVHS 3L ONRIGS NI WALSAS S3MNLY33 LIS 0350d0Nd ¥O ONLLSIX3 A8 3OV400T8
50 ONLLSNIGY GNY d L4YLS 31300V S| NOLLITAWOD TVIINVISENS 0. 3n0 I9VHIA0D INIIDILANSNI HLIM SAV3H LSNPV F1-OR3LYM 38
313V W3LSAS O3 G30IAONA 38 TIVHS QORI ALNVERSYM MYIAL ¥ 62 OL SV 40 39V3A00 ¥3d0Md HO4 FTBISNOASZH 38 0L HOLOWAINGD 'Eb
FONVLIFO0Y 1INONOD WOILO13 OAd 0% HOS
VN4 J4O-38 LVAROA 0102 QVOOLNY NI NLSAS NOLLVORNI GITIVLSNI SHL 4 NI GITIVLSNI ‘3180 IXYH Z-b4# 38 TIVHS STUIM TOHINGD SHIMOML TV 21
40 ONIMYHO LINE-SY G3MNSYIN SSOND 318I0NA0NITY ¥ HLIM LO3LHOMY. ROM JHL HLIM ONIJTIOd FO438 NOLLYOLARIVIO
3dYOSANY GNY M3NMO 3HL J0IACNd TIVHS MOLOVHINOD NOLLYOISMI ‘62 04 HOLOVALNOD 3HL A8 LNVLINSNOD NOLLYRS! IHL OL Q3hi343
SNOILYOL4I03dS ONY SNY1d 38 SN L35 SIHL NI SH3HLO ONY L33HS SHL N3IML38 ADNVAHOSIO ANY '}
WO STONVHO ANY 40 INVLTNSNOD AJLLON TIVHS HOLOVALNOD STYLLINGNS SNOILOINNOO
ais 3014 NVHL ¥31Y1 ON O1biove %04 ATIVOIAIO3dS XO8 IATVA HZHLONY 4O XO8 TOHLNOD IATVA
(ONY AVAY-O"LHOIN A3A TIVHS HOLOVSLNOD NOLLYOIM! 01 OL ORd 22 V 1V 1430¥3 Q314 3HL NI QYW 38 TIVHS SNOLLDINNOD TYORLOIT ON 01
SHTYM HO B3N WOM . SHITINRIGS TIVLSNI OSTY MOLOVEINOD 3HL A8 OIHSINANS
‘SNOLLVONNOA OY: .21 ININGIND3 ¥THINRIGS TIVISNI TIVHS OLOVAINOD ‘92 GNY G3NINY3130 38 TIvHS N3O 3HL NI 031103dS LON ININAINDI TIY 6
FOVHIN00 ¥IdONd ‘STIV130 NO NMOHS
QVaH dn-d0d OL ¥ sz ONISN 3QVI 38 OL SINIOF VORLOTTI TIY 8
“M3N HO ONILSIXE STVIRALYI ‘ST1¥130 ¥3d SY QI TIVASNI 38 OL ININAIND3 GZLY13 ONY UTDINRIAS L
LNV1d HLIM LOVINOD QIOAY OL SNIdid 50 NOLLYTIVLSNI 3HL OL ¥ORid NYd SQVIH YT DINAS.
3dVOSONY] IHL JONI343a TIVHS HOLOVAINOD ‘SIMVONNOS ALAdONd 40 NOLLYTIVASNI 30438 Q3HSN14 ATHONOUOHL 38 OL SINM TIY 9
NIHLIM GNY SY3HY 3VOSANYT NI G3TIVASNI 38 OL 3 ONIMIM ONY SIATVA NOTL
3 QINDIT H0 34VL NOT43L HLIM G3LV0O 38 OL SINIOF GIQVRUHLTIY 'S
‘SNOLLYOIAID3dS SH3UNLOVANNYA H3d SY G3TIVSNI 38 0L 3did TV
HON3HL 40 ONITIIHIOVE
NI Q35N 38 OL STYRALYI SNOINVALYX ¥IHLO HO ¥ITTNOE ‘SHOOH ON €.
40 3dAL HOY3 ONLLSNIFGY ONY NITBNSSSYSI O3 SIHONIUM OML ¥ (Gdid O 0F HOS)
INMO OL HOLOVALNOD A8 031ddNS 38 OL TVINALYN TI¥ ‘€2 ¥IN0D 40,24 0 WINININ Y 3AYH OL 3did NIVAENS ONY WLV TV Z
SININZINOT (43941 ONY -2/1-2 O3 O 007 SSYTD
ONIGNNOO FuIM OIS NIval ¥3d S¥ 38 SN ONIONNOYD ¥3TIONINGD 22 3did OAd 07 HOS) HIA0D 40,84 40 VINAININ ¥ 3AVH OL SINFINIVW TIV 1

S3LON TVHIANIO

)

buonan.s)

(o0 o8 3T KoY 01

IATVA ONITdNOD MOIND \&/

2N

IAVANIVEA VNNV NG

MoLs aED -2

{5025 08 38 NoSYD 01 [

AT18N3SSY INFA YV \OJ

(ATNO S3S0d¥Nd ALITIBVAY3X MO OLLYWWYAOYIQ
51 S SNLNINMOHS ONHLANY) SO38 3¥0SONY1
NI GITIVLSNI GNY 4100 NI Y0V18 38 TIVHS S3X08 IATYA 1TV

10N

AT8N3SSY Lnomoa \g/




P sy 2028

Le-v01

¥ISNON L33HS

§Tviaa

NOILLVORHI

ELTY

100 228108 Saqunn qor

£2029' NO ONILI3N 840 H04

£20791'€ GLLINGINS NOLLYDITddY

Q¥v08 M3INZY NOISIQ

STUH VIAVLSIA

AN3IT2 TVILN3AIINOD

2h2SE W 'STIH VIAVLSIA

301440 TVILNIAIINOD

193r0¥d

NOLLONYLSNOD ¥04 1ON

KN 3ONZU3434 404

5000 v oveH | S s v sy
useeudis vt

S04 AN W w5204 g 0k
ooy ong

050t 0 wespon

19708 0 pecy iS00 6212

0 Sc0NB WU U

5525 O I 020 1S P4 IOS 62082
ey

BOZL5 4O PUBBO 707 NS 19 100 AN 7
2y 'sEgeg

61008V U 52005 N5 5B 001
Guyeoubu3 Suprson e

zm00cv9 wulus

G52 1S 3 Anid SERON 062
0 'pay uewps s

e v e 000 8108 3N 1S 2288 102}
“SaonsSy pUz 200 ' ANEN

SINVLINSNOD.

M8 SuDIed

YOSNIS TINLSION 11I0S \ZJ

woLios
40 110 ONIGYS1 SIHIM HLIM NOLLISOd TYOLLEA

NI 30Y1E GNY ATIVANOZHOH HLON31 L35 - HOSNIS

SOETE TS

IR TIGR03 VRIS
LTNTOITIVISNI

NY1d 434 SV 3OVND - NN

SOETE SEIME
I IIMGROD ORI
TNIOITIVISN

Y1434 5Y 30VN9 - I

30 61

SNV 43 3215 - TRELT

TN 8

wosNasa
j HLd30 ABNE

(@201 1108) x08
SN RYIN0HO 01

w0 a3kSIN

(@24007 1708) x08 3nTWA
‘0BT 43NS NOSHYO

HOLVOIANI
dOL1vd3dO INITdIda

AVddS andHS

ONIANNOYO ¥ITIOHYLNOD

M3IA 3AIS

d010d NMYT

M3IA dOL

SATVA ONIHSN14 3NN \&/

Y3 LLINT di¥a

Y0078 LSNYHL

(AINO S3SOGNG ALITEYQY3 HOA OLLYWIWIOVIQ
I SYZHY AL NI NMOHS ONIHLANY) SO38 3dVDSaNV1

NI GITIVLSNI GNY 400D NI MOV1E 38 TIVHS S3X08 3ATYA TIV
310N

W3LSAS ONIYILYM 100N

o 2t

"NOUOMULSNOD ONUAYLS 340438 WAONY ¥04 SILRIOHLNY Y01 3¢
OL V130 AOTHIOVE LINBNS TIVHS 4OIOVINGD NOILYSI

s N
HOLS3HHY ONINLHOIN N

3nv0 8t

TvoRioaE
NI GITIVASNI
NvId 43d SV 39NV
- 3N 3NrTESVE

3AVAT0MINGD

SONBEIONT 3000 1901434 40
S 10 V8 105 OMY B

v 81

SNVId ¥3d 3218
- 3NN TELYT

oo
nos o o SO
Jooug o 0 pedEoU

46 014 pu PO 01 poxs

3000 ¥3d TVISNI
00 SNIGNNOYD &

LOV18 HOLSIY
ONINLHOM 3NM2SVE

2p0g (890194 10
Tong a2t
43000 - 3N 3SV8

301130 ONLONNGD WOHS !
.40 AN ¥ 38 01 301A30

Te\zw aaHsING

(24001 1108) X08 3N WA
OBN H3dNS NOSHYO—

(0340071 1108) X08 IATVA ¥YINONIO 01

ATNISSY dida

) e

OL M NOUVORNAHO T

4004 MLV A0

HYOSN3S 3Z3344/NIvy




Confidential Headquarters

Landscape Maintenance Statement of Policy and Provisions

As part of the construction contract, the landscaping subcontractor, via their contract with
the general contractor, will be required to maintain all landscaping for 1 year following
substantial completion to ensure plantings are established and in good condition prior to
the Owner taking responsibility for ongoing maintenance as indicated in the clip from the
project specifications below. All plants will be under warranty for a minimum of 1 year.

Confidential Office
Vestavia Hills, AL
Design Development

3.10

A,

After the contractor’'s maintenance period ends, the landscape will be maintained at the
levels typical of a Class A office landscape by the skilled employees of a quality landscape
company. An annual maintenance contract will be provided for all planted areas visible

Perkinsg&will

PLANT MAINTEMNAMNCE

Maintain plantings by pruning, cultivating, watering, weeding, fertilizing, mulching,
restoring planting saucers, adjusting and repairing tree-stabilization devices,
resetting to proper grades or vertical position, and performing other operations as
required to establish healthy, viable plantings.

Fill in, as necessary, soil subsidence that may occur because of settling or other
processes, Replace mulch materials damaged or lost in areas of subsidence.

Apply treatments as required to keep plant matenals, planted areas, and soils free
of pests and pathogens or disease. Use integrated pest management practices
when possible to minimize use of pesticides and reduce hazards. Treatments
include physical controls such as hosing off foliage, mechanical controls such as
traps, and biological control agents.

from the entry road and building entrances.

B01827.000
08 SEP 22



